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Chairman’s Statement
FEHwE

Dear shareholders,

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of
Sinogreen Energy International Group Limited (the “Company”),
together with its subsidiaries (the “Group”), | present herewith
to the shareholders of the Group the annual report and audited
consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013.

RESULTS OF THE YEAR

In the year of 2013, the Group succeeded in making a
turnaround in its operating results and shareholders’ equity. The
significant improvement was a result of the Group’s success in
unwinding the acquisition (“Acquisition”) of the LCoS television
business and the convertible bonds and promissory notes
issued thereof. In June 2013, the High Court in Hong Kong
handed down a judgement in favour of the Group, declaring that
the Group was entitled to terminate the Acquisition agreement
and the return of cash paid and convertible bonds and
promissory notes issued in relation to the Acquisition.

In March 2013, the Group succeeded in completing the disposal
(“Disposal”) of the patents related to the LCoS television
production to Taiwan Micro Display Corp. (“TMDC”), the
original vendor who sold the LCoS television business to the
Vendors. The Group also terminated several TMDC agreements
(“Termination Deeds”) in relation to the Acquisition. Upon
completion of the Termination Deeds in February 2013, TMDC
had returned HK$187,200,000 convertible bonds to the Group
for cancellation.

Following the completion of the Disposal and the High
Court judgement, the Group cancelled the convertible
bonds of HK$187,200,000 issued to TMDC, as well as the
convertible bonds of HK$112,800,000 and promissory notes
of HK$87,500,000 issued to the Vendors. For accounting
treatment of such cancellations, certain assets and liabilities of
the Group were derecognised, resulting in a profit attributable to
owners of the Company of HK$344,311,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013 and net asset value of HK$33,353,000 as of
31 December 2013.
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During the year of 2013, while the Group continued its plastics
trading business of conductive silicon rubber keypads, it also
strived to expand its product portfolio by trading various types
of other plastics products. In addition, the Group involved in
trading of environmental protection and energy saving products
in 2013. As a result, the Group’s revenue increased by 652% to
HK$75,791,000 for the year ended 31 December 2013, with a
gross profit of HK$1,146,000 as compared to a gross profit of
approximately HK$41,000 in the year of 2012.

Basic earnings per share for the year under review was
approximately 44.42 HK cents (2012: basic loss per share of
5.02HK cents).

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2013.

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

China injected an extra RMB200 billion in environmental
protection each year during the first three years of the national
“12th Five-Year Plan” and the total fund to be injected during
the “12th Five-Year Plan” period will be expected to exceed
RMBS5 trillion. At the same time, as being the core element of
energy conservation and environmental protection industry, the
water industry is dragging more and more attention from capital
markets under the facilitation of national strategy.

The Group will continue to diversify its trading businesses by
exploring various sales channel and possible related products
for trading and at the same time, diversify its business and
revenue base by developing and providing green solutions to
today’s critical challenges of energy efficiency and environmental
protection. Furthermore, the Company will continue to explore
opportunities for investments in companies or projects with solid
business platforms and prospects in energy conservation and
environmental protection industry as part of its strategies for
long-term development.
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHwE

The completion of the Disposal and the High Court judgement
signified the Group’s success in unwinding the Acquisition of the
LCoS television business. With the cancellation of the convertible
bonds and promissory notes issued in relation to the Acquisition,
the Group has tremendously improved its profits and balance
sheet. The Group’s net asset value as of 31 December 2013
was HK$33,353,000. The healthy balance sheet together with
the net proceeds of HK$29,084,000 raised from a placement
of 140,468,000 shares during 2013 put the Group in a solid
financial position, which will provide a strong foundation for the
Group’s future business development.

However, taking into account the uncertain economic conditions,
the Group will adopt a prudent approach in investment to
safeguard shareholders’ interest.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
gratitude to the management and all the employees of the Group
for their dedication. | would also like to thank our shareholders,
suppliers, bankers and customers for their continuous support.

Chau Chit
Chairman

Hong Kong
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BUSINESS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW

In the year of 2013, the Group succeeded in making a
turnaround in its operating results and shareholders’ equity.
The Group reported a profit attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$344,311,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013 as compared with a loss of approximately
HK$35,285,000 in the year of 2012, and a net asset value of
approximately HK$33,353,000 as opposed to net liabilities of
approximately HK$340,650,000 as at 31 December 2012. Basic
earnings per share for the year amounted to approximately
44.42 HK cents (2012: basic loss per share was 5.02HK cents).

The significant improvement was a result of the Group’s success
in unwinding the acquisition (“Acquisition”) of the LCoS television
business and the convertible bonds and promissory notes
issued thereof. In June 2013, the High Court in Hong Kong
handed down a judgement in favour of the Group, declaring that
the Group was entitled to terminate the Acquisition agreement
and the return of cash paid and convertible bonds and
promissory notes issued in relation to the Acquisition.

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS

Trading of chemical products, and energy
conservation and environmental protection
products (chemical products includes
conductive silicon rubber keypads)

During the year of 2013, while the Group continued its chemical
trading business of conductive silicon rubber keypads, it also
strived to expand its product portfolio by trading various types
of other chemical products. In addition, the Group involved in
trading of energy conservation and environmental protection
products in 2013. As a result, the Group’s revenue increased
by 652% to HK$75,791,000 for the year ended 31 December
2013, with a gross profit of HK$1,146,000 as compared to a
gross profit of approximately HK$41,000 in the year of 2012.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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LCoS Television

In the first half of 2013, the Group made a breakthrough in
terminating the Acquisition with the vendors (“Vendors”) of the
LCoS television business.

The Group had made tremendous efforts to unwind the
Acquisition since it lost control over the acquired PRC company
(“PRC Subsidiary”) responsible for carrying out the LCoS
television operations and subsequently deconsolidated the PRC
Subsidiary from its financial statements in 2009.

In March 2013, the Group succeeded in completing the disposal
(“Disposal”) of the patents related to the LCoS television
production to Taiwan Micro Display Corp. (“TMDC”), the
original vendor who sold the LCoS television business to the
Vendors. The Group also terminated several TMDC agreements
(“Termination Deeds”) in relation to the Acquisition. Upon
completion of the Termination Deeds in February 2013, TMDC
had returned HK$187,200,000 convertible bonds to the Group
for cancellation.

Meanwhile, the Group had applied to the High Court for a
default judgment to declare the Acquisition agreement null and
void, after the Vendors failed to file their acknowledgement of
service or defence before the deadlines. On 20 June 2013, the
High Court passed down a judgement in favour of the Group,
declaring that the Group was entitled to terminate the Acquisition
agreement for total failure of consideration; the return to the
Group of convertible bonds of HK$112,800,000 and promissory
notes of HK$87,500,000, and cash of HK$275,000,000 from the
Vendors, plus relevant interests thereof.

Following the completion of the Disposal and the High
Court judgement, the Group cancelled the convertible
bonds of HK$187,200,000 issued to TMDC, as well as the
convertible bonds of HK$112,800,000 and promissory notes
of HK$87,500,000 issued to the Vendors. For accounting
treatment of such cancellations, certain assets and liabilities of
the Group were derecognised, resulting in a profit attributable to
owners of the Company of HK$344,311,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013 and net asset value of HK$33,353,000 as of
31 December 2013.
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MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND
DISPOSAL

During the year of 2013, the Group completed the Termination
Deeds and the transfer of patents in relation to the production of
LCoS televisions, which together constituted a very substantial
disposal. Upon the completion of the Termination Deeds,
convertible bonds in a total principal amount of HK$187,200,000
previously issued to TMDC were returned to the Group for
cancellation.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s shareholders’ equity was
approximately HK$33,353,000 (31 December 2012: a deficiency
of approximately HK$340,650,000). As at 31 December
2013, the short term and long term interest bearing debts to
shareholders’ equity was 2.12 (31 December 2012: nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operation by internally
generated cash flow.

Prudent financial management and selective investment criteria
have enabled the Group to maintain a stable financial position.
As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s bank balances and cash
amounted to approximately HK$10,101,000 (31 December
2012: HK$9,917,000).

As at 31 December 2013, the current ratio was approximately
1.14 (2012: approximately 0.13) based on current assets
of approximately HK$121,098,000 and current liabilities of
approximately HK$106,104,000.
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EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATION IN
EXCHANGE RATES

Most of the Group’s assets, liabilities and business transactions
are denominated in Hong Kong Dollars, Renminbi and US
Dollars which have been relatively stable during the period. The
Group was not exposed to material exchange risk and had not
employed any financial instruments for hedging purposes.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

The Group had a total of 10 employees as at 31 December
2013. The Group’s remuneration policies are primarily based
on prevailing market salary levels and the performance of the
respective companies and individuals concerned. Employees
may also participate in the share option scheme of the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

At 31 December 2013, the Group had no significant contingent
liability.
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Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company recognizes the importance of maintaining a high
standard of corporate governance with an aim to protect the
interest of shareholders.

The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance Code
(formerly the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices”)
contained in Appendix 14 (the “Code”) of the Listing Rules
including those revised code provisions which became effective
on 1 April 2012 and 1 September 2013. During the year ended
31 December 2013, the Company complied with all applicable
provisions of the Code for their respective applicable periods
except for deviation as stated below:—

Code Provision A.2.1

Under code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer (“CEQ”) should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. The division of responsibilities
between the chairman and CEO of the Company should be
clearly established and set out in writing. Detail of deviation of
this code is explained in the relevant paragraph headed under
‘CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’ below.
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Corporate Governance Report

Code Provision A.6.7

Under code provision A.6.7, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should also attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of
the views of the shareholders. Due to other pre-arranged
commitments, Mr. Lum Pak Sum, Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick, Mr.
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey and Mr. Lee Kwok Leung were
unable to attend the general meetings held during the year.

Code Provision E.1.2

Under code provision E.1.2, the chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. Due to other pre-arranged
commitments, Mr. Sun Ying Chung was unable to attend the
annual general meeting held during the year.

THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of
the Company and oversees the Group’s business strategic
decisions and performances.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises three
Executive Directors, Mr. Chau Chit (Chairman), Mr. Chan
Sung Wai (Deputy Chairman) and Mr. Tang Hao; and three
Independent Non-executive Directors, Mr. Lum Pak Sum, Mr.
Wong Wai Kwan and Ms. Zhou Jianhong.
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The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are
persons with academic and professional qualifications in the
fields of accounting and appropriate expertise. They provide
strong support towards the effective discharge of the duties and
responsibilities of the Board. Each Independent Non-executive
Director gives an annual confirmation of his independence to
the Company and the Company considers these directors to be
independent under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Details of Directors’ attendance records during the year ended

31 December 2013 are set out below:

ARBZBIFATEERR ST RAHAEAZMK
BEERLBEERZAT - RERBUETES
GrRENEERESIF - SBIUFRTES
BRAARNHELEBY M 2 FEER  MARER
AREEWARRAEIASG ZFEFH/BILAL

REBE-_T-—=F+_"A=T-"BHLFER EF
HEERREZFBHINMT :

Meetings Attended/Held
HERY BITEHEAY
Investment
Audit Nomination ~ Remuneration Steering
AGM Board Committee Committee Committee Committee
Directors g2 RFEBEXE £ ENEEE REZEE HHEEE REEUZEE
Executive Directors BTEE
Mr. Chau Chit (appointed on 22 July 2013) BEsE (RZF—=F 0/0 6/7 2/2 1/1 1/1
tB-t-REEF)
Mr. Chan Sung Wai REBEE 17 13/14 202
Mr. Tang Hao (appointed on 22 July 2013) BELE(RZF-—=% 0/0 6/7 0/0
tA=t=ZBEZT)
Mr. Sun Ying Chung (resigned on 22 July 2013)  ¥4TRE4E (R=F—=F 0/1 317 12 0/1
CtAZTZHEE)
Non-executive Directors FQrES
Mr. Lee Kwok Leung FEREE (RZF-= 0 6/11
(resigned on 31 August 2013) NAZ+—HEE)
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey BRREE (RZF-=F 0 711 17
(resigned on 31 August 2013) NAZ+—HEE)
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFnTES
Mr. Lum Pak Sum WERLE 0/1 12/14 4/4 4/4 2/2 2/2
Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick ERERE (RZF-=F 0/1 7 4/4 3/3 1
(resigned on 31 August 2013) NAZ+—HEHE)
Mr. Shum Kai Wing SREEE (RZF-=F 17 12/12 4/4 4/4 202 202
(resigned on 13 September 2013) NATZBET)
Mr. Wong Wai Kwan TEERE(RZZ-=F 0/0 2/2 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
(appointed on 13 September 2013) NA+=HEZ E)
Ms. Zhou Jianhong FRi gL (RZF—=F 0/0 3/3 0/0 1 1/1
(appointed on 31 August 2013) NE=1- % )
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Apart from the above regular board meetings of the year, the
board of Directors will meet on other occasions when a board-
level decision on a particular matter is required. The Directors
receive details of agenda items for decision and minutes of
committee meetings in advance of each board meeting. The
board of Directors has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering corporate strategy, annual and interim results,
Directors’ appointment, succession planning, risk management,
major acquisitions, disposals and capital transactions, and other
significant operational and financial matters. Major corporate
matters that are specifically delegated by the board of Directors
to the management include the preparation of annual and interim
accounts for board approval before public reporting, execution
of business strategies and initiatives adopted by the board
of Directors, implementation of adequate systems of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with
relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Under the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and CEO
should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. The division of responsibilities between the chairman
and CEO of the Company should be clearly established and
set out in writing. The roles of the chairman and the CEO of
the Company were not separated and were performed by the
same individual, Mr. Chau Chit (appointed on 22 July 2013) and
Mr. Sun Ying Chung (resigned on 22 July 2013) during the year
2013.

The Directors meet regularly to consider major matters affecting
the operations of the Group. As such, the Directors consider that
this structure will not impair the balance of power and authority
between the Directors and the management of Group and
believes that this structure will enable the Group to make and
implement decisions promptly and efficiently.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Non-executive Directors of the Company including Independent
Non-executive Directors, are appointed for terms of three years.
In addition, all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at the annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-
laws of the Company.

According to the Company’s Bye-laws, Directors appointed to fill
casual vacancies shall hold office until the next following general
meeting and can be eligible for re-appointment at that time.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors are continually encouraged to update themselves
with legal and regulatory developments, and the business
and market changes to facilitate the discharge of their
responsibilities.

All Directors are requested to provide the Company with their
respective training records pursuant to the Code.

During the year, the Directors have confirmed their participation
in appropriate continuous professional development activities by
ways of attending seminars or self-reading.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting than
the required standard of dealings as set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of all Directors,
the Directors have complied with such code of conduct and the
required standard of dealings and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors throughout the year
ended 31 December 2013.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 28 March 2012.
[t comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors and
the Chairman of the Board, and is currently chaired by Mr. Chau
Chit.

Its primary objectives include reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board under diversified perspectives set out
in the Board Diversity Policy, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of services, identifying
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members,
assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors, making recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors and review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate.

The Nomination Committee held four meetings during the year
under review.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Under the code provision B.1.1, the Company should establish
a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its
authority and duties. The role and function of the Remuneration
Committee include the determination of the specific
remuneration packages of all executive Directors and senior
management of the Company, including benefits in kind, pension
rights and compensation payments, such as any compensation
payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment,
and make recommendations to the board of the remuneration of
non-executive Directors.
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During the year and until the date of this report, members of the
Remuneration Committee included:

Ms. Zhou Jianhong (appointed on 31 August 2013)

Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick (resigned on 31 August 2013)
Mr. Chau Chit (appointed on 22 July 2013)

Mr. Sun Ying Chung (resigned on 22 July 2013)

Mr. Lum Pak Sum

Mr. Wong Wai Kwan (appointed on 13 September 2013)
Mr. Shum Kai Wing (resigned on 13 September 2013)

Two meetings of the Remuneration Committee were held in
2013 to discuss remuneration related matters.

The Remuneration Committee has considered and reviewed
the existing terms of employment contracts of the executive
Directors and appointment letters of the non-executive
Directors with reference to the factors including salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities
of the Directors, employment conditions elsewhere in the
Company and desirability of performance-based remuneration.
The Remuneration Committee considers that the existing
terms of employment contracts of the executive Directors and
appointment letters of the non-executive Directors are fair and
reasonable. Details of the emolument policy of the Directors are
set out on page 35 of this report.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Company’s external auditors are BDO Limited (the
“Auditors”). The audit committee of the Group (the “Audit
Committee”) is responsible for considering the appointment
of the external auditors and reviewing any non-audit functions
performed by the external auditors, including whether such non-
audit functions could lead to any potential material adverse
effect on the Group. For the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Auditors have performed audit services and their remuneration in
respect of audit service is HK$1,150,000.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As required by Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
established an Audit Committee with written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and duties. Its principal
duties are to review and supervise the Group’s financial reporting
process and internal control systems. During the year and
until the date of this report, members of the Audit Committee
included:

Mr. Lum Pak Sum

Ms. Zhou Jianhong (appointed on 31 August 2013)

Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick (resigned on 31 August 2013)
Mr. Wong Wai Kwan (appointed on 13 September 2013)
Mr. Shum Kai Wing (resigned on 13 September 2013)
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The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year under
review.

The Group’s audited consolidated results for the year ended 31
December 2013 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee,
which was of the opinion that the preparation of such results
complied with the applicable accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and legal requirements, and that adequate disclosures
have been made.

The Audit Committee considered that the existing proposed
terms in relation to the appointment of the Group’s external
auditors are fair and reasonable.

INVESTMENT STEERING COMMITTEE

An Investment Steering Committee was established in June
2010. During the year and until the date of this report, members
composed of two Executive Directors and two Independent
Non-executive Directors. The Committee is responsible for the
consideration, recommendation of potential investment projects.
Ad-hoc meetings will be held when potential projects are
identified. During the meeting, they will review individual project’s
position and action to be taken if necessary, and to recommend
to the board for consideration and approval.
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR ACCOUNTS

The Directors’ responsibilities for the accounts and the
responsibilities of the external auditors to the shareholders of the
Company are set out on pages 37 and 38 of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
Group’ s system of internal control to ensure the effective and
adequate internal control system. The Board convened meetings
regularly to discuss financial, operational and compliance
controls risk management functions.

COMPANY SECRETARY'’S TRAINING

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Mr. Cheung has
received no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
to refresh his skills and knowledge.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening a Special General Meeting

Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings can send a written request to the Board or the
Secretary of the Company to request a Special General Meeting
(“SGM”).

The written request should be deposited at the principal place
of business of the Company in Hong Kong at Room 703-704,
7/F, Shanghai Industrial Investment Building, 48-62 Hennessy
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company
Secretary.

The written request must state the resolution(s), accompanied by
a statement of the matters referred in the proposed resolution(s)
and signed by the shareholder(s) concerned.
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The request will be verified with the Company’s share registrar
and upon its confirmation that the request is proper and in order,
the Company will convene a SGM within twenty-one (21) days of
the deposit of the request. The actual SGM shall be held within
two (2) months after the deposit of the written request.

Putting Forward Proposals at Shareholders’
Meeting

The procedures for shareholder(s) to put forward proposals at
SGM include a written notice of those proposals being submitted
by the shareholder(s) of the Company, addressed to the Board
or the company secretary at the principal place of business of
the Company in Hong Kong at Room 703-704, 7/F, Shanghai
Industrial Investment Building, 48-62 Hennessy Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

Procedures for nomination of Directors for
election

The procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available on the Company’s website at
http://www.aplushk.com/clients/1159.
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AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENT

During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no
significant changes to the Company’s constitutional document.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company discloses relevant information to shareholders
through the Company’s annual report and financial statements,
the interim report, as well as the AGM. The AGM allows the
Directors to meet and communicate with shareholders.

To further promote effective communication, the corporate
website is maintained to disseminate Company announcements
and other relevant financial and non-financial information
electronically on a timely basis.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chau Chit (“Mr. Chau”), aged 49, was appointed the
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company on 22 July
2013. Mr. Chau graduated from Zhejiang University and holds
an executive master’s degree in business administration (EMBA).
Mr. Chau has extensive experience in operations management.
Mr. Chau was appointed as an executive director and the chief
executive officer of Sino Stride Technology (Holdings) Ltd (Stock
Code: 8177).

Mr. Chau was appointed an executive director, the managing
director, the chairman of the executive committee and a member
of the investment committee of Shougang Concord Technology
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 521) in June 2006. Mr. Chau
resigned his positions at Shougang Concord Technology
Holdings Limited with effect from 24 October 2013.

Mr. Chan Sung Wai (“Mr. Chan”), aged 65, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since April 2009. Mr. Chan
has extensive experience in trading, real property and shipping
industries. He also has extensive experience in financial and
media business. He has been working for a number of years
on the major media companies in Hong Kong, and responsible
for covering, editing and writing commentaries. Mr. Chan has
also been a chief editor of the petroleum magazine and has
comprehensive knowledge on the media industry in the PRC.

Mr. Chan was an executive director of Grand Field Group
Holdings Limited (stock code: 115) during the period from
November 2007 to June 2008, and Energy International
Investments Holdings Limited (stock code: 353) during the
period from November 2008 to April 2011 and Asia Resources
Holdings Limited (stock Code: 899) for the period from October
2008 to September 2012.
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Mr. Tang Hao (“Mr. Tang”), aged 51, was appointed an
Executive Director of the Company on 22 July 2013. Mr. Tang
graduated from the department of laws of East China University
of Political Science (ZEREUEAE ) , majored in economic laws,
in 1986 and obtained the legal qualification in the PRC in 1988.
Mr. Tang has extensive experience in strategic planning. He
has been working as a lawyer in Shanghai No. 1 Law Firm ( _E
BE—EENEBFT) , the manager of investment department
in Huachen Auto Group (% /=% &), the general manager of
Shanghai Huachen Shiye Company ( F/8#EE2E 2 Q7)) , the
supervisor of Jinbei Vehicle Manufacturing Co., Ltd (& # 58
&1 BBR A F]) , the director of Shenzhen Kangda Co., Ltd (/%
JIEEZR I B R A F]) and the chairman of Shanghai Zhongxi
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd ( L8R FEEZRHBR AR . M.
Tang was appointed as an executive director and the chief
executive officer of Mastermind Capital Limited (Stock Code:
905) on 12 November 2010. Mr. Tang was appointed as a non-
executive director of Jian ePayment Systems Limited (Stock
Code: 8165) on 29 March 2011.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Lum Pak Sum (“Mr. Lum”), aged 53, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since April
2009. Mr. Lum holds a master degree in business administration
from the University of Warwick, UK and a LLB (Honor) degree
from the University of Wolverhampton, UK. He is currently a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, UK. Mr. Lum has over 20 years’ experience in the
financial field, the money market and capital market.

Mr. Lum was an independent non-executive director of, Energy
International Investments Holdings Limited (stock code: 353),
Bestway International Holdings Limited (stock code: 718) and
Radford Capital Investments Limited (stock code: 901), listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, for the period from
September 2005 to July 2011, from March 2010 to May 2013
and from May 2010 to November 2013, respectively.

Since August 2007, November 2010 and January 2014, Mr.
Lum has been an independent non-executive director of Great
China Properties Holdings Limited (formerly known as Waytung
Global Group Limited) (stock code: 21), Asia Resources
Holdings Limited (stock code: 899) and Beautiful China Holdings
Company Limited (stock code: 706), listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange, respectively. Mr. Lum has been a non-
executive director of Orient Securities International Holdings
Limited (stock code: 8001), listed on the GEM Board of the
Stock Exchange, since January 2014. He has also been an
independent director of Asia Green Agriculture Corporation, a
company trading on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board in the
United States of America, since September 2011.
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Ms. Zhou Jianhong (“Ms. Zhou”), aged 49, was appointed
an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on 31
August 2013. Ms. Zhou is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong.
Ms. Zhou graduated from Peking University with a master
degree in economic law. She is the sole proprietor of Zhou & Co.
Solicitors.

Ms. Zhou was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director and a member of the audit committee of Shougang
Concord Grand (Group) Limited (Stock Code: 730) in September
2004. She was also appointed as a member of the nomination
committee and the remuneration committee of that company in
2005.

Mr. Wong Wai Kwan (“Mr. Wong”), aged 46, was appointed
an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on
13 September 2013. Mr. Wong holds a bachelor degree in
accountancy from City University of Hong Kong and a master
degree in business administration from Washington University in
St. Louis, the United States of America. He is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.
Mr. Wong has extensive working experience in the audit and
consulting areas, particularly in initial public offerings, risk
management and mergers and acquisitions.

Mr. Wong was appointed as an independent non-executive
director of Shougang Concord Technology Holdings Limited
(Stock Code: 521) in June 2010 and a member of each of
the audit committee, the nomination committee and the
remuneration committee of that company. Mr. Wong resigned
his positions at Shougang Concord Technology Holdings Limited
with effect from 24 October 2013.

Currently, Mr. Wong is the general manager of the financial audit
department of Fosun International Limited (Stock Code: 656), a
Hong Kong listed company.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements of Sinogreen
Energy International Group Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on page 48 of the annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

There was no movement in the authorised share capital of the
Company during the year. Details of the movement in the issued
share capital of the Company are set out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group during the year
are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 51 of the annual report.

EEEMARETEREBREEAERAF (KA
ADEEMBAR (SR [A&EDHEE-_FT—=
Ft_A=ZT - ALFEZFHRELBREAMT
W -

FEEH

ARAR—AEREZERAR AT EMBERARZE
BE N 4R A BT MA M L33

E 3
AEBBE-2-=F+-A=t+-BULTEZE
BERFRFIBEZHE 2EREE

P23

RER ARBZEAEBRARELS - ARR] 2B
TIRAZEHFBEHN RSB HRRM E209 -

EA

AEERFAZRHEBEDFBHENFRFSIAZE
EREEHK-



Directors’ Report
EEEWES

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

The Company had no distributable reserves at 31 December
2013 calculated under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended). The Company’s share premium account, in
the amount of HK$117,712,000 at 31 December 2013 (2012:
HK$102,675,000), may be distributed in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@ it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the largest one and five largest
customers accounted for 30% and 84% respectively of the
total sales for the year. Purchases from the largest one and five
largest suppliers accounted for 31% and 84% respectively of the
total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders of
the Company (which to the knowledge of the directors of the
Company own more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
had any interest in the five largest suppliers or customers.
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DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. Chau Chit (appointed on 22 July 2013)
Mr. Sun Ying Chung (resigned on 22 July 2013)

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan Sung Wai (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Tang Hao (appointed on 22 July 2013)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lee Kwok Leung (resigned on 31 August 2013)
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey (resigned on 31 August
2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lum Pak Sum

Ms. Zhou Jianhong (appointed on 31 August 2013)

Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick (resigned on 31 August 2013)
Mr. Wong Wai Kwan (appointed on 13 September 2013)
Mr. Shum Kai Wing (resigned on 13 September 2013)

In accordance with Bye-laws 86(2), 87(1) and 87(2) of the
Company’s bye-laws, Messrs. Chan Sung Wai, and Lum Pak
Sum shall retire from office and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The Company considers
that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQO”)) which were notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange, or as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed issuers (“Model Code”) set out in the
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules were as follows:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the
Company (Long positions)
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Approximate

Number of ordinary percentage

shares held of issued

Name of Director personal interests share capital

RAEEA#ERZ HEBITREAZ

ESHE TiEREE BHaETEH
Mr. Sun Ying Chung EREE (RZZ—=F

(resigned on 22 July 2013) +tAZ+ZH#&F 23,000,000 3.27%
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Approximate

Number of ordinary percentage

shares held of issued

Name of Director personal interests share capital

HEBAANERZ HEBETREZ

ESHE g 18 4= BOE S
Mr. Chau Chit AEEE(RZTE—=F

(appointed on 22 July 2013) +tHA-+-BEZT) 248,468,000 29.48%
Mr. Tang Hao EfELE (RZE—=F

(appointed on 22 July 2013) +tAZ+-HREZME) 90,944,000 10.79%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the
Directors or Chief Executive of the Company or their associates
had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS
OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business
(as defined in the Listing Rules) to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

The Executive Directors have confirmed to the Company that
they are not interested in any business apart from the Group’s
business, which competes or is likely to complete, either directly
or indirectly, with the Group’s business.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 1 June 2012
(“Share Option Scheme”). No options have been granted under
the Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as the Share Option Scheme of the Company, at no time
during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2013, so far as was known to the Directors
and the Chief Executive of the Company, the following persons
(other than any director and chief executive of the Company)
who had interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO, or as recorded in the register to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange:
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Approximate

percentage

Number of of issued

ordinary share capital

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held of the Company
BEAT S BT

KRR aE g FifsdidERe e BRABLE S
(Note 1)

(B3E1)

Mega Start Limited Beneficial owner (note 2) 248,468,000 (L) 29.48%
EnEA A (Fiz2) 248,468,000 (L) 29.48%
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Approximate

percentage
Number of of issued
ordinary share capital
Name of shareholder Capacity shares held of the Company
EEAT BT
BEREE &8 g FiisdiERe e BRABLE S
(Note 1)
(KsE1)
Chau Chit Interest held by controlled 248,468,000 (L) 29.48%
corporation (note 2)
Ik ZEGEEEE R 248,468,000 (L) 29.48%
(KtzE2)
Fount Holdings Limited Beneficial owner (note 3) 90,944,000 (L) 10.79%
EmEB A (HE3) 90,944,000 (L) 10.79%
Tang Hao Interest held by controlled 90,944,000 (L) 10.79%
corporation (note 3)
&R Rt EEFA 2R 90,944,000 (L) 10.79%
(PFF&E3)
Notes: B &
L All the shares are long positions. L ERNHARTE-
1, The percentages are calculated based on the total number of 1. EEFENIHBRER-_ZT—=F+=-A=+—HZAX
issued shares of the Company of 842,824,000 shares as at 31 RNAE BTG 8 21842,824,0000% 5T & ©

December 2013.

2 The entire issued share capital of Mega Start Limited is wholly 2 Mega Start Limited 2 2 3B &7 ATV R AL £ 2
and beneficially owned by Mr. Chau Chit. By virtue of the BEGHEB - REBEFLFRBERN AEEERRA
Securities and Futures Ordinance, Mr. Chau Chit is deemed to 7248,468,00008 AN A B I 15 B % o
be interested in the 248,468,000 shares of the Company.

3. The entire issued share capital of Fount Holdings Limited is 3.  Fount Holdings LimitedZ 2 & B 21T A Jh R E B 5T

E2BEaEE - BRESFRARGRD ERELER
1 77490,944,000/ A A BB 10 B 2

wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Tang Hao. By virtue of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance, Mr. Tang Hao is deemed to be
interested in the 90,944,000 shares of the Company.
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Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified
and is not aware of any other persons who had an interest
or a short position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2013.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities,
warrants or other similar rights as at 31 December 2013
and there has been no exercise of any convertible securities,
warrants or similar rights during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions entered into for the year are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is based
on their merits, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, upon considering the Group’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted the Share Option Scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2013, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s listed securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to and within
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is a
sufficient public float of the issued share capital of the Company
throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining a high
standard of corporate governance with an aim to protect the
interests of shareholders. A report on the principal corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out on
pages 12 to 23 of the annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting to re-appoint BDO Limited as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Chau Chit

Chairman and Managing Director
Hong Kong

25 March 2014
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Tel : +852 2218 8288 25t™ Floor Wing On Centre

Fax: +852 2815 2239 111 Connaught Road Central

www.bdo.com.hk Hong Kong
A

EEEE : +852 2218 8288 BEETHEPIE

{8H : +852 2815 2239 KRHI251%

www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SINOGREEN ENERGY INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
(formerly known as

Karce International Holdings Company Limited)
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Sinogreen Energy International Group Limited (formerly known as
Karce International Holdings Company Limited) (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 48 to 163, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2013, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”), and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Except for the inability to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence as explained below, we conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Because of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion on the Profit and Cash Flows paragraphs, we were not
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on the Group’s profit and cash
flows. With regard to the financial position of the Group and the
Company, we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our unmodified
opinion.

BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION
ON THE PROFIT AND CASH FLOWS

(@) Limitation of Scope — Deconsolidation of
a Subsidiary during the year ended 31
December 2009

As set out in note 3(i) to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group completed the acquisition of
Pacific Choice Holdings Limited (“Pacific Choice”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Pacific Choice
Group”) on 15 January 2009 for a total consideration
of HK$604,616,000 which mainly comprised cash,
promissory notes issued by the Group and convertible
bonds issued by the Company.
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As further set out in note 3(ii) to the consolidated financial
statements, the directors of the Company were unable
to obtain and access to the books and records of B4
Y& (F M) AR A7 United Opto-Electronics (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd. (the “PRC Subsidiary”), being the directly and
indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Precise Media Limited
(“Precise Media”) and Pacific Choice respectively, after 30
November 2009 and resolved that the Group no longer
had the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of the PRC Subsidiary, and accordingly the control
over the PRC Subsidiary was lost on that date.

The PRC Subsidiary has therefore been deconsolidated
and recognised as an available-for-sale investment from
1 December 2009 onwards. Besides, since the assets of
the PRC Subsidiary and the planned operations thereof
predominantly accounted for the reason for which the
Group acquired Pacific Choice Group, the loss of control
over the PRC Subsidiary effectively impaired any practical
value of the entire Pacific Choice Group, if any, and
therefore, the directors of the Company considered that
assets of the entities comprising Pacific Choice Group
other than the PRC Subsidiary (the “Pacific Choice
Remaining Group”) should be fully impaired on the same
date the Group lost control over the PRC Subsidiary.

As a result of the circumstances described above, the
directors of the Company have been unable to provide
us with a complete set of accounting books and records
of the PRC Subsidiary. As a result, we were therefore
unable to carry out audit procedures to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to satisfy ourselves as to
whether:

(i) the accumulated losses of the Group as at 31
December 2012, which included the losses (i)
on deconsolidation of the PRC Subsidiary and
(i) incurred by the PRC Subsidiary for the period
from 15 January 2009 (date of acquisition) to 30
November 2009 (date of deconsolidation) was free
from material misstatement; and
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(i)  the Group had lost its control over the PRC
Subsidiary and whether it was appropriate to
deconsolidate the assets and liabilities and cease to
record results of operations of the PRC Subsidiary
from the consolidated financial statements of the
Group and be recognised as an available-for-sale
investment until the date of disposal of Precise Media
as stated below.

These matters caused us to disclaim our audit opinion on
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012.

As detailed in note 3(vii)(a)(i) to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group disposed of Precise Media and the
return of intangible assets (see (d) below) as part of the
Termination Transactions with TMDC on 28 February 2013
in return for cancellation of the relevant convertible bonds
(see (b) below). Accordingly, the Group retained no further
equity interests in Precise Media and the PRC Subsidiary
which is Precise Media’s wholly owned subsidiary. Due to
the limitations stated above and these limitations remained
as of 5 March 2013 (the date when equity interests in
Precise Media were transferred to TMDC), we were unable
to satisfy ourselves as to whether any results of operation
relating to the PRC Subsidiary for the year ended 31
December 2013 would have been recognised had it not
been deconsolidated on 30 November 2009 and whether
the effects on consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended 31 December 2013 arising from
the Termination Transactions with TMDC were free from
material misstatements.

We were therefore unable to determine whether
any adjustments were necessary to be made to the
accumulated losses as at 31 December 2012 and the
results of operations for the year ended 31 December
2013 that might have a significant effect on the state of the
Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and on its profit
for the year ended 31 December 2013.
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Limitation of Scope - Fair Value and
Carrying Amounts of Convertible Bonds,
Interest Charge and Gain on Derecognition
of Convertible Bonds for the year ended
31 December 2013

As set out in note 3(i) to the consolidated financial
statements, on 15 January 2009, the Company issued
zero-coupon convertible bonds due in 2014 with a
principal amount of HK$300,000,000, subject to a
downward adjustment, as part of the consideration for
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group. As set out in note 27
to the consolidated financial statements, the directors of
the Company appointed an independent valuer to perform
a valuation of the fair value of the convertible bonds issued
at the date of issue of 15 January 2009. However, in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2012, we were not provided
with the explanation that we considered necessary for
the assessment of the valuation of the convertible bonds
and there were no alternative audit procedures that
we could perform to obtain sufficient audit evidence to
satisfy ourselves as to whether the valuation was properly
prepared and accordingly, we were unable to satisfy
ourselves as to whether:

(i) the fair value of the liability component of the
convertible bonds on initial recognition was
reliably measured in accordance with the relevant
requirements of Hong Kong Accounting Standard
(“HKAS”) 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” issued by the HKICPA
(‘HKAS 39”) and whether their carrying values of
HK$261,725,000 as at 31 December 2012 was free
from material misstatement;

(i) convertible bonds reserve of HK$120,398,000 as at
31 December 2012 representing equity component
of the convertible bonds (net of related deferred tax
liabilities arising from the issue of the convertible
bonds) recognised directly in equity and the deferred
tax liabilities arising from the issue of the convertible
bonds of HK$6,316,000 as at 31 December 2012
was free from material misstatement;

(b)
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(i) any other embedded derivatives of the convertible
bonds issued for the acquisition of Pacific Choice
Group would have been recognised in accordance
with HKAS 39 as at 31 December 2012;

(iv) goodwill of HK$77,685,000 arising from the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group as at 15 January
2009 (date of acquisition) as disclosed in note
17 to the consolidated financial statements was
reliably measured in accordance with the relevant
requirements of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standard 3 “Business Combinations” issued by
the HKICPA and whether the impairment loss on
this goodwill of HK$77,685,000 recognised in the
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December
2009 and included in the accumulated losses as
at 31 December 2012 were free from material
misstatement;

These matters caused us to disclaim our audit opinion on
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012. These limitations remained as of 5
March 2013 and 19 June 2018.

As set out in note 3(vii) to the consolidated financial
statements, following the completion of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC on 5 March 2013 and the High
Court Judgment against the Vendors (as defined in note
3 to the consolidated financial statements) held on 19
June 2013, the convertible bonds with the total principal
amount of HK$300,000,000 were returned and cancelled.
As a result of these, gains on derecognition of the liability
component of the convertible bonds of HK$271,909,000
and the resulting release of deferred tax liabilities of
HK$4,635,000 were recognised in the profit or loss for
the year ended 31 December 2013. However, due to the
limitation on our work on obtaining evidence about the
carrying amounts of the convertible bonds and related
deferred tax liabilities as at 5 March 2013 and 19 June
2013, as applicable, stated above, we were unable to
satisfy ourselves as to whether:
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the gain of HK$276,544,000 on derecognition of
the liability component of the convertible bonds
of HK$271,909,000 and the resulting release of
deferred tax liabilities of HK$4,635,000 recognised
in the profit or loss for the year ended 31 December
2013 were free from material misstatement;

any gain or loss on derecognition of any other
embedded derivatives of the convertible bonds
would have been recognised in the profit or loss for
the year ended 31 December 2013, had they been
recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 as at 31
December 2012; and

the interest charge of HK$10,184,000 in respect
of the liability component of the convertible bonds
as set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements and the resulting release of deferred tax
liabilities of HK$1,681,000 recognised in the profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2013 were free
from material misstatement.

We were therefore unable to determine whether
any adjustments were necessary to be made to the
accumulated losses as at 31 December 2012 and the
results of operations for the year ended 31 December
2013 that might have a significant effect on the state of the
Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and on its profit
for the year ended 31 December 2013.
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Limitation of Scope — Carrying Amounts
of Promissory Notes and its Gain on
Derecognition of Promissory Notes for the
year ended 31 December 2013

As set out in note 3(i) to the consolidated financial
statements, on 15 January 2009, the Group issued zero-
coupon promissory notes due in 2011 with a principal
amount of HK$375,000,000 as part of the consideration
for the acquisition of Pacific Choice Group of which
HK$250,000,000 was early settled in 2009 with the
subsequent extension of maturity of the remaining
balance of HK$87,500,000 (after the cancellation of a
principal amount of HK$37,500,000 as detailed in note
25 to the consolidated financial statements) to January
2012. Neither the Group settled nor the noteholder or
its representative demanded payment of the matured
balance.

In our audit of the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2012, we circulated direct
confirmations to the noteholder but did not receive a
reply and there were no alternative audit procedures that
we could perform to obtain sufficient audit evidence to
satisfy ourselves as to whether the promissory notes of
HK$87,500,000 included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2012 was free from
material misstatement.

This matter caused us to disclaim our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2012. In our audit of the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2013, these
uncertainties remained.

As set out in note 3(vii)(b) to the consolidated financial
statements, the High Court Judgment was handed down
on 19 June 2013 which entitled the Group to the return
of the promissory notes. As a result of this, the Group
was legally released from the obligations arising from
the promissory notes and a gain on derecognition of
HK$87,500,000 was recognised in the profit or loss for the
year ended 31 December 2013.
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Due to the limitation on our work on obtaining evidence
about the carrying amount of the promissory notes as at
19 June 2013, we were unable to satisfy ourselves as to
whether the gain on derecognition of the promissory notes
of HK$87,500,000 recognised in the profit or loss for the
year ended 31 December 2013 was free from material
misstatement.

Any adjustment that might have been found to be
necessary in respect of the above may have a significant
effect on the state of the Group’s affairs as at 31
December 2012 and on its profit for the year ended 31
December 2013.

Limitation of Scope — Carrying Amount of
Intangible Asset and Loss on Disposal of
Intangible Asset during the year ended 31
December 2013

The Group acquired an intangible asset costing
HK$668,000,000 in the acquisition of Pacific Choice Group
in 2009. The carrying amount of this intangible asset was
fully impaired in the year ended 31 December 2009 and
included in the accumulated losses as at 31 December
2012 (see (a) above).

We were not provided with an assessment of recoverable
amount of the intangible asset as at 31 December 2012
prepared in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of
Assets”, we were therefore unable to satisfy ourselves as
to whether:

(i) the impairment losses of HK$668,000,000 included
in the accumulated losses as at 31 December 2012
was properly determined in accordance with the
requirements of HKAS 36; and

(i)  the carrying values of the intangible asset has
been properly stated in accordance with HKAS 38
“Intangible Assets” as at 31 December 2012.
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These matters caused us to disclaim our audit opinion on
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012. These uncertainties remained in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013.

As further detailed in notes 3(vii)(@) to the consolidated
financial statements, the intangible asset and equity
interests in Precise Media (see (a) above) were returned to
TMDC as part of the Termination Transactions with TMDC
on 5 March 2013 in return for cancellation of relevant
convertible bonds (see limitation of scope (b) above). Due
to the limitation on our work on obtaining evidence about
the carrying amount of the intangible asset as of 1 January
2013 and 5 March 2013, we were therefore unable to
satisfy ourselves as to whether the effects on consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2013 arising from the Termination Transactions
with TMDC were free from material misstatements.

Any adjustment that might have been found to be
necessary in respect of the above may have a significant
effect on the state of the Group’s affairs as at 31
December 2012 and on its profit for the year ended 31
December 2013.

DISCLAIMER OF OPINION ON THE
PROFIT AND CASH FLOWS

Because of the significance of the matters described in
the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion on the Profit and Cash
Flows paragraphs, we have not been able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit
opinion on profit and cash flows for the year ended on 31
December 2013. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the consolidated statement of comprehensive income and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 31
December 2013.
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OPINION ON THE FINANCIAL POSITION HRMBEKRREZE

In our opinion, the consolidated statements of financial positon ~ FHMR & RIBEBHHHREEL - 16 MR RE
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company EBEEQAFHMEK BRIk E£EEN-_T—=4F
and of the Group as at 31 December 2013 in accordance with + = A=+—8 Z B &ikn -

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

In all other respects, in our opinion the consolidated financial REFAHM AT E BRFIREGAMBRRCEES
statements have been properly prepared in accordance with BREEHI 2 HWEREZ AFEE-
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

BDO Limited BRI EERETMEERERAT
Certified Public Accountants HEDFED

Cheung Sai Kit IRtk

Practising Certificate Number P05544 HEEERTHPO5544

Hong Kong B
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z— =4+ -_A=+—HIEE

2013 2012
—Eg-=% —E-C—F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 TFHET T T
Revenue U =5 7 75,791 10,078
Cost of goods sold BEEEMmKA (74,645) (10,037)
Gross profit EF 1,146 41
Other revenue H A WA 348 298
Other gains and losses E bl R EE 319 80
Gain on derecognition of RIETERARER 2
promissory notes L& 25 87,500 -
Gain on derecognition of RIFERATMRES 2
convertible bonds g %5 27 271,909 -
Administrative expenses 1T X (12,655) (8,477)
Finance costs =0 %N 9 (10,530) (32,606)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BB AR (EE) 10 338,037 (40,664)
Income tax credit TSR e 11 6,274 5,379
Profit/(loss) for the year, EAT R AREL
attributable to owners of REE
the Company mF (E518) 344,311 (35,285)
Exchange difference on translating of &GN EREE 2
foreign operation b 3 =& 384 -
Increase in fair value of available- AHHERERFE
for-sale investments, which may B B ESEHD
be reclassified subsequently to HEBm ARAFEZ
profit or loss, representing other Hih 2wl BiiE
comprehensive income for the
year, net of tax 224 1,492
Total comprehensive income for AATEHAEBEXREE
the year, attributable to owners 2wk isiEEE
of the Company 344,919 (83,793)
Earning/(loss) per share sREH (E5E) 14
- Basic —®AR HK cents 44.42#(ll  HK cents (5.02)7&1L
~ Diluted —#8 HK cents 7.77#fll  HK cents (5.02)751ll




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MR

At 31 December 2013 R=E—=4+-A=1+—H

2013 2012
—E—=% —ET——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FET BT
Non-current assets ERBHEE
Property, plant and equipment M BE MR B 15 11,423 21
Intangible asset mAE 16 - -
Goodwill BmE 17 - -
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE 18 6,936 6,712
18,359 6,733
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E M ERIE 19 51,773 1,588
Pledged bank deposits SHEMIRITER 21 59,224 -
Bank balances and cash RITEFRRS 21 10,101 9,917
121,098 11,505
Current liabilities RENEE
Trade and other payables =5 M E MRS 22 17,933 1,694
Borrowings B 24 88,129 -
Current tax liabilities EHHIEAE 42 -
Promissory notes B ER 25 - 87,500
106,104 89,194
A
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBEE (BfE)FE 14,994 (77,689) q
T
Total assets less HEERREAERE
current liabilities 33,353 (70,956) gﬁf
e
Non-current liabilities ERHEE
Amount due to a shareholder e — R IR EFKIA 26 - 1,653 B
Convertible bonds AR E 5 27 - 261,725
Deferred tax liabilities RERIBEE 28 - 6,316 &
- 269,694 i
H:j_
Net assets/(liabilities) &E/ (BfE)FE 33,353 (340650) |
iy
Capital and reserves attributable AQATHEFAEBIEEERR '
to owners of the Company i
Share capital fi& 7 29 84,283 70,236
Reserves s (50,930) (410,886)
33,353 (340,650)
The consolidated financial statements on pages 48 to 163 were 25488 £ £ 163E v 42 B HERN —qE =
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on A-+FH 5%§$A i@&?r ] % ¥ EE T5E
25 March 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: $;§§x% 8 - -
Chau Chit Chan Sung Wai
AE PRENE
Chairman and Managing Director Director
FEHFE TR o
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Statement of Financial Position

BT AR LR

At 31 December 2013 R=E—=4+-A=1+—H

2013 2012
—E—-=5 —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
B 5 FET FA&TT
Non-current assets ERHEE
Property, plant and equipment Y WS KR 15 313 -
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE 18 6,936 6,712
Investments in subsidiaries RBRRZIEE 33 77 77
7,326 6,789
Current assets RENEE
Other receivables H b Uk 3k 19 761 966
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE WP BB A R FIE 20 95,334 1
Bank balances and cash RITHET wﬁfi\ 21 1,458 5,607
97,553 6,574
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables H b B 5178 22 1,164 1,579
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEAS B /B R B3k IR 23 167,515 165,522
Borrowings BE 24 70,775 -
239,454 167,101
Net current liabilities RBERFHE (141,901) (160,527)
Total assets less current BEERREERE
liabilities (134,575) (153,738)
Non-current liabilities ERSHERE
Convertible bonds AR E 7 27 - 261,725
Deferred tax liabilities BEEFIBEEE 28 - 6,316
- 268,041
Net liabilities BEEFHE (134,575) (421,779)
Capital and reserves BARREE
Share capital f% < 29 84,283 70,236
Reserves ek 34 (218,858) (492,015)
(134,575) (421,779)

Chau Chit

BE

Chairman and Managing Director

FERE FAATIE

Chan Sung Wai
PREZIE
Director

EF



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

=N/ ZA'
4»:":' X\ mam

n‘/T\

EHR

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &

EZ%-Z

FT-A=+-HLEE

Capital Investment  Convertible
Share Share  redemption Special revaluation bonds  Exchange Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Total
&% & TR i
Bx  BRBEE HEORE  BARE EGRE  BEEE  ERRE  RaBE Bit
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL FHL TFERL TER FHL FHL TERL TER THL
(note i) (note ii) (note il (note iv)
(HizH) (BfeEi)  (Wiswi)  (Bisdy)

At 1 January 2012 W-E--%-F-Q 7023 102675 1,564 (123) (14 120398 - 601593 (306,857)

Loss for the year TEEER - - - - - - - (35,285) (35,285)

Increase in fair value of MEHEREATEEM

available-for-sale investments - - - - 1,492 - - - 1,492

Total comprehensive income for the year AEE2ENEEE - - - - 1,492 - - (35,285) (33,793)

At 31 December 2012 RoE-—f+-A=1-8 70236 102675 1,564 (123 1478 120,398 - (636878 (340,650

Profit for the year FERET - - - - - - - 344,311 344,311

Exchange difference on translating of HRENERELCERER

foreign operation - - - - - - 384 - 384

Increase in fair value of AEHEREATEEM

available-for-sale investments - - - - 224 - - - 224

Total comprehensive income for the year AEE2ANEEE - - - - 224 - 384 344,311 344919

Placing of new shares (note 29) L&k (B1EE29) 14,047 15,451 - - - - - - 29,498

Share issue expenses (note 29) i g1R (MFr29) - 414) - - - - - - (414)

Transfer of convertible bonds reserve upon  FMR [EREFA A AR B A 5

derecognition of convertiole bonds (note 27~ AR (E ﬁf 2 1% (Hf3E27) - - - - - (120,398) - 120,398 -

At 31 December 2013 RoE-Z£+-A=1-7 84283 117,712 1,564 (123 1,702 - 38 (172169 33353

Notes: 5T

()  The share premium of the Group (as defined in note 29 to (i) REBE RGO EE (ERRGEEMB®RE 2HH29)
the consolidated financial statements) represents the amount DIERERNCEBLEBE 2258
subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

(i)  The special reserve of the Group represents the difference (i) ZAEEZERIFEEERBEEBEHEUARAQFTHER
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the A2 EBITRARBEMME AR 2 B BITRARE
Company’s subsidiaries in exchange for the nominal value of the HERECZ8-
issued share capital of other subsidiaries pursuant to the Group’s
reorganisation.

(i) ~ The investment revaluation reserve represents the cumulative (i) REBEFEHEIVIERER D BARAFEFTE 2 A
gains/losses arising on recognising financial assets classified as PEREZSMEEMEEMN 25T HiE-
available-for-sale investments at fair value.

(v)  The convertible bonds reserve represents the equity components  (iv)  AIHAREFFEE T8 C 31T R E 5 2 HEZS 2R 1D ©

of the convertible bonds issued. The convertible bonds issued are
split into their liability and equity components at initial recognition
at the fair values of each of the convertible bonds.

BEETAURKESNIF R AT EERS THRRES
B o BB ERERD -

(o)
o

FER e PRGZERBEEERFRAA

[
==



SINOGREEN ENERGY INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED e Annual Report 2013 ‘!

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

/\\/T\/\EE/\/ S7AIT== %

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z— =4+ -_A=+—HIEE

2013 2012
—E—-=5F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Operating activities MEET
Profit/(loss) before taxation BB, () 338,037 (40,664)
Adjustments for: BETYSEAE:
Depreciation of property, ME- - BERZRB2ITE
plant and equipment 104 7
Loss on disposals of property, HEME  BEMEEZEE
plant and equipment 14 -
Gain on derecognition of MR BB 2 W
promissory notes (87,500) -
Gain on derecognition of BIFER AR E S 2 W
convertible bonds (271,909) -
Reversal of impairment loss of B HREWKIE Y
trade receivables, net BB B 18 B B 5 BR - (79
Dividend income fig S A (348) (298)
Finance costs A& B AR 10,530 32,606
Operating loss before working EEESEHA KL EBE
capital change (11,072) (8,428)
Decrease in inventories FER - 937
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 K E b e U kI8 18 00 (49,849) (108)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and B 5 REMENFKIE
other payables #an, Crd) 15,875 (2,083)
Cash used in operations and netcash FRELZEBZRE2RAR
used in operating activities BEFHZHREFE (45,046) (9,662)
Investing activities BEERS
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BB Y% M= M & (11,502) (12)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWZE BERZRBZ
plant and equipment FTiS sk 2 -
Dividend income A& B A 348 298
Net cash (used in)/generated from (AR REREEEZ
investing activities REFiE (11,152) 286




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

/\‘/T\/\EE/\/ S7AIT== %

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ =T —

= tzA=t-RLER

2013 2012
—E—-=% —E-CF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Financing activities RIS ES
Repayment to a shareholder B —BRE 2 5IA (1,653) -
Proceeds from borrowings REEBEZHERE 88,129 -
Increase in restricted cash for borrowings EEB BRGNS IE le] (59,224) -
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares, net 317 & B 2 Fr 15 7018
of direct issue costs MR EZEBITRA 29,084 -
Net cash generated from KREBEFEZ
financing activities REFE 56,336 -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and H&RA&£%EER
cash equivalents s, (RY) B8 138 (9,376)
Cash and cash equivalents FMZzHEERES£%EEER
at the beginning of the year 9,917 19,293
Effect of exchange rate changes on ExEHHRESRAEEE
cash and cash equivalents EHHzZz®Z 46 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of EF£XRZIEERIRNLZLEHIER -
the year, represented BIRTEERES
by bank balances and cash 10,101 9,917

RemmBiEEREEARAR ‘H

—E-=FF4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
r e B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z— =4+ -_A=+—HIEE

1.

A

GENERAL

Sinogreen Energy International Group Limited (formerly
known as Karce International Holdings Company Limited)
is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The addresses of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company are at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda and Room 703-
704, 7/F, Shanghai Industrial Investment Building, 48-62
Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong, respectively.

The Company is an investment holding company where
the Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries
as detailed in note 33, is principally engaged in trading
of chemical products, and energy conservation and
environmental protection products.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company have given careful consideration
to the favourable financial effects arising from the
Termination Transactions with TMDC (as defined in note
3(vi) below), the High Court Judgment (as defined in note
3(vii)(b) below), current financial position of the Group and
the ability of the Group to realise its assets into cash in
the ordinary course of business, future short-term and
long-term liquidity and operating and capital commitments
of the Group. The directors are of the opinion that it
is appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis.

—REIE

PEGEBEBREBAER AR (AIBEREESE
EERAREEREAMK LA —RERE
ERARMEROHEREBHERZIMERA
AI([HZAM]) Em-ARAIFEMPEER LT
T4 B 2 ik 5 Bl A Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermudaz &
BT EF5i848-625% IS EE KE7HE703-
704 o

RRABR—EAREZERRAR MAEE (B4
ARRA MM 33l 2 HIMBAR) 2K
EETEMARBENRREREETERR -

HEMBHRRABIT (HEARRZYEEE
EIEPERIIN

HFEMBRREREE

R EMBHREE ARBEFCHFE
BEABMMZERZRIERS (EERTXH
E3(vi)) R AR EIR (FEFE BT XXM EE3(vil)
(o)) FTEL 2 B FIF #5328 - 7 & B B B B 7%
MRARAEERERXBBIETRHEEZERR
Remen AEERKREHLERRDES
NREEREAAE - EERRBHBEEERH
REMBHRRBAE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 2 -Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS

On 22 May 2008, the Company announced that
Sourcestar Profits Limited (“Sourcestar”), a direct
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
a conditional acquisition agreement dated 30 April
2008 (as supplemented) with China Eagle Development
Limited (“China Eagle”) and Fairtime International Limited
(“Fairtime”) (collectively referred as to the “Vendors”)
for the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of
Pacific Choice Holdings Limited (“Pacific Choice”) and
its shareholders’ loans outstanding due to the Vendors
at an aggregate total consideration of no more than
HK$2,700,000,000 (as detailed in note 3(i) below) (subject
to adjustments as detailed in note 3(i)(d) below) (the
“Acquisition Agreement”).

At the time of acquisition, Pacific Choice was an
investment holding company holding the entire
shareholding interests in Starwick Development Limited
(“Starwick”), Gold Pioneer Enterprises Limited and
Sheenway Limited (“‘Sheenway”), each of which is an
investment holding company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands with limited Iiability. United Opto-Electronics
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. Bt&a HE (& IM)BR QA (the
“PRC Subsidiary”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of Starwick incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”), was in the course of setting up the
manufacturing base in the PRC for the production of
liquid crystal on silicon (‘LCoS”) television and had not
commenced its operations at the time of the acquisition.
Upon completion of the setting-up of the manufacturing
base in the PRC, the planned principal activities of Pacific
Choice and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Pacific Choice Group”) would be the design, installation
and manufacturing of high definition projection televisions
and related accessories in the PRC.

3.

ERmEERER

RZEENFRAZFTZB ARAEM -
AKpralzBEEE2EWBRF Sourcestar
Profits Limited ([ Sourcestar | ) E2China Eagle
Development Limited ([ China Eagle |) &
Fairtime International Limited ( (Fairtimej )
(ZBABIEADIVBBA-_TZTNGFHE
A=+tHz2BEGRHKERS (K/x) UK
B Pacific Choice Holdings Limited ([ Pacific
Choice | ) 2 2 BEBEITRAREENE S
ZHAREERRER BREGHTBA
2,700,000,0007% 7T ( & 15 & 7~ SCHT 5E3(1) )
(ATARIE ™ P sE3()(d)FTafal 7 LA R ) (TUk
BEipEl) -

A H#E 7T UK B8 F IH B - Pacific Choice& &
& # 55 Starwick Development Limited
(I'Starwick ] ) ~ Gold Pioneer Enterprises
Limited & Sheenway Limited ([ Sheenway |)
Z ¥ E BB A A i Starwick * Gold Pioneer
Enterprises Limited & Sheenway& B 7%5/\%);’
BZHESIMR L EEERBRAG BE
t%(%ﬁ)”)ﬁﬁi@j(fqﬂlwg@jj =]
Starwick AR ZE AR FEAME ([ E ) FMAL
2HEBEZENBELAR) ERERPEEILE
EEM AEEERSER ([LCoS)EMR B
TS ETER I AR R E E - MK
£ P B 32 37 B35 E i 1% - Pacific Choice & £ MY
B A7) (4% A [Pacific Choicef e ®]) Z 5t &)
FTEEBAERPENERBRFER RABE
MR RRREEER-

RemmBiEEREEARAR ‘H

e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B2 -Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

As at the date of the acquisition, Sheenway held the

patents as set out in note 16,

representing the single

predominant asset of Pacific Choice Group.

Details of the investment in Pacific Choice Group are as
follows:

(i)

Acquisition of Pacific Choice Group in
January 2009

As set out in the announcement of the Company
dated 15 January 2009, the Group completed the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group on the same
date. Included in the conditions precedent was the
completion of the reorganisation whereby certain
patents and machineries beneficially owned by
Taiwan Micro Display Corp. & EMA &M ER A
A] (“TMDC”) be registered under or owned by Pacific
Choice Group. Despite certain closing conditions
of the acquisition were not fulfilled in their entirety,
they were conditionally waived by the Company and
the acquisition was considered as completed on 15
January 2009 (“Acquisition Completion Date”). In the
opinion of the directors, the Vendors and TMDC were
considered as independent to the Group. Details of
intangible asset acquired and goodwill arisen in the
above transaction are set out in notes 16 and 17,
respectively. Under the Acquisition Agreement, the
total consideration at fair value was HK$604,616,000
at the Acquisition Completion Date, which consisted
of:

a)  cash in the amount of HK$25,000,000;
b)  zero-coupon promissory notes due in 2011

issued by the Group with the principal amount
of HK$375,000,000 (“Promissory Notes”);

3. EREEERER »

P Uk EE =18 2 H B> Sheenwayts & M 551657
& 7 B2 A BlPacific Choice @8 —TEE
o

A Pacific ChoiceR B 2 I EFBWM T ¢

() R=-BEZhF— AW Pacific
Choicef B
WA AR BRAE-_ZTTEAF—A+E

Bz R M AEB KRR B 5K KE
Pacific Choicefs B o J2 R & BIET K
FH B ReEMEEERHEBRA
A([aEMAEER ) EREBCAETE
T Kz 1% 28 15 LA Pacific Choice B & # 5t
M mEEE - BEREFHEZETHR
RS RETEN  MZSREE L E
$“ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ1&%%$EWEﬁ
RZZEZNF—A+AHA ([WE=KA
%Dm& EERB ZREEANAEM
AFEWR BB IR AER - T 2 &
FEERR MR %¢F$zﬁ@z¢
B RIEAMIFE16 17 - IRIEBEWE 5
#W%nﬁaﬂﬁﬁiﬁﬁ”Z@ﬁE
604,616,000/ 7T - AR B4 :

a) & %/A25000,0008 T 2RE

b) HASEEBETR_Z——FEH2
7K 4 %8 /375,000,000 7T 2 E B
EHEE ([ELERKR])



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 2 -Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

() Acquisition of Pacific Choice Group in
January 2009 (continued)

c)  zero-coupon convertible bonds due in 2014
issued by the Company (“Tranche 1 Bonds”)
with the principal amount of HK$300,000,000,
comprising the amounts of HK$67,800,000,
HK$45,000,000 and HK$187,200,000 to China
Eagle, Fairtime and TMDC respectively, of
which a downward adjustment in the amount
of US$4,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$31,000,000) would be made if the
transfer of ownership of certain machineries
is not completed within twelve months from
the Acquisition Completion Date (see details
below); and

d)  zero-coupon convertible bonds due in 2014
issued by the Company with the aggregate
principal amount of HK$2,000,000,000, which
would only be issued if the profit of Pacific
Choice Group in certain specific periods during
the eighteen months ended 30 June 2010
reached certain predetermined levels (“Targeted
Profit Levels”).

As set out in note 25, the maturity of the Promissory
Notes was subsequently extended to and matured
in January 2012 but remained unsettled until the
derecognition as a result of the High Court Judgment
(as defined in note 3(vii)(b) below) handed down on
19 June 2013.

In the opinion of the directors, the Targeted
Profit Levels were not reached and none of the
contingently issuable convertible bonds had been
issued subsequent to the Acquisition Completion
Date.

3. EREEERER »

(i)

RZ-ZEEZhF— A W Pacific
Choicef B (%)

c) HMARBBITR-_ZT—MNFIHZ
7N 4 %8 /5300,000,0007% 7T (B3
% Bl fE f<t China Eagle ~ Fairtime &
B &M 2 1% 267,800,000/ It
45,000,000 7t }.187,200,000/%
TIZEEBRES ([E—#E
F) MEEETHBIHERER
WK AR+ EARERT
B #5 ¥ 7% 2 %8 T #84,000,000% 7T
(FEZE 7 #931,000,0008 7T ) (FF15
BATX) &

d HBAQABTR-_Z—EOFEHZ
R 48%8 52,000,000,0008 T2 E
BAMRES ZEEHFETRE
§:§*%§¢/\ﬂ:+ai+}\f.
A 2 A& T #if& W Pacific Choice
SEZEMEESETHEEETEKT
(TEERFIKF]) B A ET

BANBI FE25FTHL A R EE 2 B HH @f?ﬁ
EREZZT—ZF— H&IE/\_? -
i—ﬁjij ‘EE:I:E/\ :fﬁ/\
"HIE%EFEH—NHJL%M%(E%EJTXW
FE3(vi(b) ) BRI FER B LETIREE -

EERA BRENKPALRES WE
AR BB E BT RAR A HIT 2 AT
P AE 55 o

R oo B4R AL BB SR E A RN A ‘H

e
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 B2 -Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(i)

Acquisition of Pacific Choice Group in
January 2009 (continued)

Since certain of the closing conditions to the
completion of the Acquisition Agreement had
not been fulfilled but conditionally waived by the
Company to proceed with its completion, all of the
Tranche 1 Bonds were held by an escrow agent
pursuant to an escrow agreement until all conditions
(as set out below), as specified in a supplementary
agreement to the Acquisition Agreement signed on
24 QOctober 2008 among the Vendors, Sourcestar
and the Company, had been fulfilled. Such
conditions, among others, including the release
of the pledge created on certain machineries in
favour of certain banks in Taiwan to be delivered to
Pacific Choice Group, and the establishment of the
production plant in the PRC in normal operations.

The Vendors agreed to procure the transfer of
the ownership of the relevant machineries to be
completed within twelve months from the Acquisition
Completion Date. Once the transfer of the ownership
of the relevant machineries was completed, the
fair values of those machineries would be recorded
in equipment, and the amount of goodwill arising
from the acquisition of Pacific Choice Group would
also be adjusted. In the event that the transfer
of the ownership of the relevant machineries did
not take place within twelve months from the
Acquisition Completion Date, the consideration for
the acquisition would be reduced by US$4,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$31,000,000)
pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement (as
supplemented). Details of these were set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 15 January 2009.

3. EREEERER »

RZ-ZEEZhF— AW Pacific
Choicef B (#)

R T R o B TR IEE R E
ER BRI BERRG B KRR
LUEFTER - Al TS —HEHER
BrEEhahtERERE BEEZE
SourcestarE2 R A F R ZEZF)N\F + A
ZTMAEFT CWIBRE B HEATE
LB (IR CRTE ) EER B LE -
BREGY (EP8RE) BRE@RBR ISR
¥ Pacific Choicets Bz & FTH# AT
BERITAXm AMAIS 2\, A - &z
FEAEREY EEEE-

EFREZERWETTHK B BB+ =@ A
NRETEREBAKE AR EE -8
BB o RERE —CHEETN ZF5HS
Z AV EHETAREET MUk 8 Pacific
Choicess BIFTELX 2B MBS ED
TR MBS 2 EERRENIET
ARBERET T A AEE B ES
HREBBRBEKERGZE (KRR R
4,000,000 7T (4855 1 £931,000,000/%
L) cBEFBHENARAIBRAE-ZEE
NF—A+HEBZAMH-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ=%

3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(i)

(if)

Acquisition of Pacific Choice Group in
January 2009 (continued)

During 2009, the Group and China Eagle agreed and
transacted accordingly that upon an early repayment
of part of the Promissory Notes for a principal
amount of HK$250,000,000, 10% of the Promissory
Notes (i.e. HK$37,500,000) would be cancelled in
favour of the Group.

From the date of completion of the acquisition of
Pacific Choice Group on the Acquisition Completion
Date until the completion of the part of the
Termination Transactions with TMDC (as defined
in note 3(vi) below) relating to the transfer of the
production machineries on 28 February 2013, the
transfer of ownership of those machineries had
not been taken place and all certificates of the
Tranche 1 Bonds were held under escrow until their
derecognition on 28 February 2013 and 19 June
2013.

Deconsolidation of the PRC
Subsidiary and recognition as
available-for-sale investment, and
impairment loss of Pacific Choice
Remaining Group in December 2009

Due mainly to the non-cooperation of the
management of the PRC Subsidiary, the directors of
the Company had been unable to obtain and access
to the books and records of the PRC Subsidiary after
30 November 2009 and resolved that the Group
no longer had the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of the PRC Subsidiary, and
accordingly the control over the PRC Subsidiary was
lost on that date.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(if)

Deconsolidation of the PRC
Subsidiary and recognition as
available-for-sale investment, and
impairment loss of Pacific Choice
Remaining Group in December 2009
(continued)

The PRC Subsidiary had therefore been
deconsolidated from the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and recognised as an
available-for-sale investment from 1 December 2009
onwards. The directors of the Company determined
that while it was appropriate to deconsolidate the
PRC Subsidiary on the basis of loss of control, the
Group did retain control over the holding companies
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, including
Sheenway, which holds the patents as set out in note
16.

As the assets of the PRC Subsidiary and the planned
operations thereof predominantly accounted for
the reason for which the Group acquired Pacific
Choice Group, the loss of control over the PRC
Subsidiary effectively impaired any practical value of
the entire Pacific Choice Group, if any, and therefore,
the directors of the Company considered that the
assets of the entities comprising Pacific Choice
Group other than the PRC Subsidiary (the “Pacific
Choice Remaining Group”) should be fully impaired
on the same date the Group lost control over the
PRC Subsidiary. As all of the Group’s operations
in production of LCoS television were carried out
by Pacific Choice Group, the operating segment of
LCoS television has been accordingly classified as
discontinued operations thereafter.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON

TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(i) Proposed sale of Pacific Choice

Group back to the Vendors

As the original production plan had not been realised
and certain terms/undertakings of the Acquisition
Agreement on the part of the Vendors and TMDC
had not been performed, despite the acquisition
of Pacific Choice Group had completed in January
2009, and continual requests by the Group’s
management seeking Pacific Choice Group’s
assistance and fulfilment of the agreed terms, the
Group issued demand letters in April 2009, May
2009, March 2010 and January 2011 to the Vendors
and the warrantors requesting them to provide
satisfactory explanations and to suggest remedial
actions. No reply had ever been received from the
Vendors or the warrantors.

The Company held a board meeting on 20 April
2010 and resolved that the Company would first
negotiate with the Vendors and the warrantors for
a proposal to sell Pacific Choice Group back to
the Vendors. Subject to the terms of the proposed
disposal to be agreed, the Tranche 1 Bonds and the
Promissory Notes issued to the Vendors and TMDC
as part of the consideration of the acquisition may be
required to be cancelled. Further details are set out in
the Company’s announcement dated 23 April 2010.
However, at no time had the Company been able to
come up with terms of agreement with the Vendors.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(iv) Proposed disposal of the Disposal

—~
<
~

Group

On 25 January 2011, the Company entered into
a conditional sale and purchase agreement for
the disposal of the entire issued share capital of
Sourcestar, whose principal asset was the entire
interest in Pacific Choice Group (collectively referred
to as the “Disposal Group”) to an independent
third party, Good Choice Development Ltd.
(“Good Choice”) at an aggregate consideration
of HK$637,500,000 (the “Disposal Agreement”).
On the same date, a non-refundable deposit of
HK$50,000,000 had been received by the Company.
The proposed disposal was subject to the approvals
by the shareholders and the Stock Exchange.

Termination of the Disposal
Agreement with Good Choice

On 28 June 2011, the Company received a letter
from the legal advisers acting for Good Choice,
stating that Good Choice would not consider
extending the long stop date of the Disposal
Agreement and the agreement had therefore
lapsed on 30 June 2011. Good Choice demanded
the return of the above non-refundable deposit of
HK$50,000,000 received by the Company on the
basis of, among other matters, the alleged failure on
the part of the Company to use its best endeavours
to procure the fulfiiment of all the conditions
precedent to completion of the Disposal Agreement
and to execute all acts and deed as may reasonably
be required by the Stock Exchange.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON

TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(v) Termination of the Disposal

—=ETZAST-RILFE

Agreement with Good Choice (continued)

On 24 August 2011, the Company and Good
Choice entered into a cancellation agreement,
pursuant to which the parties agreed that the
Disposal Agreement was cancelled to the effect
that the Disposal Agreement would have no effect
whatsoever and to release each other from their
respective obligations towards each other as
contained therein. The parties also agreed that a sum
of HK$35,000,000, being part of the above non-
refundable deposit, shall be returned to Good Choice
on the same day as the date of the cancellation
agreesment, while the remaining HK$15,000,000 of
the non-refundable deposit shall be forfeited and
retained by the Company and has been recognised
in profit or loss for the year ended 31 December
2011.

Under the cancellation agreement, neither of the
parties was entitled to make any claim or bring
any legal proceedings in relation to the Disposal
Agreement in the future.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON

TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vi) Actions to unwind the acquisition of

Pacific Choice Group

As highlighted in note 3(iii) above, the Group has put
continual efforts to demand the Vendors to provide
satisfactory explanations and suggest remedial
actions to the breach of the Acquisition Agreement
in April 2009, May 2009, March 2010 and January
2011. Despite the Company’s good-faith approach
to the Vendors to resolve the issues in an amicable
manner and the Company’s repeated requests for
meetings to discuss about the possible alternatives
on such resolution, the Vendors have continued to
disregard the requests of the Company.

The Group was legally advised that by reason
of wrongful breaches by the Vendors and the
warrantors to the Vendors in the acquisition of
Pacific Choice Group and their failure to take any
remedial actions despite repeated demands by the
Group, there was a total failure of consideration for
what the Group has bargained and paid for under
the Acquisition Agreement. A letter was therefore
issued by the Group’s legal adviser dated 23 July
2012 to terminate the Acquisition Agreement by
accepting the wrongful repudiation of the same
on the part of the Vendors and the warrantors. In
the circumstances, those outstanding convertible
bonds in the principal amount of HK$2,000,000,000,
namely, Tranche 2 Bonds, Tranche 3 Bonds and
Tranche 4 Bonds (i.e. those contingently issuable
convertible bonds as mentioned in note 3(i)
(d) above), being the remaining balance of the
consideration under the Acquisition Agreement
will not be issued to the Vendors. A counsel was
retained to advise and to issue legal proceedings
against the Vendors for claims of rescission and
restitution of all consideration paid including cash of
HK$275,000,000, Tranche 1 Bonds (excluding the
part issued to TMDC) of HK$112,800,000 and the
Promissory Notes, to the extent of not being settled,
of HK$87,500,000.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON

TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vi) Actions to unwind the acquisition of

Pacific Choice Group (continuead)

Well before the Group issuing the letter mentioned
in the foregoing paragraph, the Group negotiated
with TMDC whereby the Company proposed to
get back the part of Tranche 1 Bonds issued to
TMDC and TMDC was willing to co-operate with
the Company in order to get back the patents for
its use, as one of the remedial actions to the above
breaches and to mitigate the loss, the Group entered
into certain agreements on 27 July 2012 with TMDC
to transfer back the entire issued share capital of
Precise Media Limited (“Precise Media”) which is
the holding company of the PRC Subsidiary, the
sales patents (excluding those have already expired)
to TMDC, which were originally transferred to the
Group from TMDC under the Acquisition Agreement,
and to terminate a series of agreements wherein
TMDC granted the Group the rights to use its
patents, as well as other related agreements signed
between TMDC and the Group (collectively known
as the “Termination Transactions with TMDC”). In
return, TMDC shall tender back the part of the
Tranche 1 Bonds issued to TMDC with a principal of
HK$187,200,000 to the Group for cancellation.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON

TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vi) Actions to unwind the acquisition of

Pacific Choice Group (continuead)

On 12 September 2012, the Group issued legal
proceedings against the Vendors in the High Court
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(the “High Court”) in regard to the claim of restitution
for total failure of consideration and rescission in
connection with the Acquisition Agreement (the
“Action”). In the statement of claim, the Group claims
against the Vendors, among others, for:

a) a declaration that the Acquisition Agreement
(as supplemented) be null and void for total
failure of consideration;

b)  an order that the position of the parties, namely
the Company, Sourcestar, the Vendors and
the warrantors be restored to the original
position prior to the signing of the Acquisition
Agreement, including but not limited to the
return of all consideration paid to the Vendors
for the acquisition totalling HK$475,300,000
which encompasses cash amounting to
HK$250,000,000 and HK$25,000,000 paid
to China Eagle and Fairtime respectively,
Tranche 1 Bonds (excluding those issued
to TMDC and subsequently cancelled on 5
March 2013 as mentioned below) amounting
to HK$112,800,000 of which HK$67,800,000
was issued to China Eagle and HK$45,000,000
was issued to Fairtime, the Promissory Notes,
to the extent of not being settled, amounting to
HK$87,500,000 issued to China Eagle;

C) alternatively damages to be assessed; and
d) interests, costs and other relief.
For details of the Action, please refer to the

announcement of the Company dated 12 September
2012.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON

—=ETZAST-RILFE

TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vi) Actions to unwind the acquisition of

Pacific Choice Group (continuead)

The Vendors did not file an acknowledgement of
service or defence before the respective deadlines
as stipulated in the relevant rules of the Rules of the
High Court and the Group has applied to the High
Court for a judgment in default of notice of intention
and defence on 8 March 2013 with regard to,
amongst other things, its claims of restitution for total
failure of consideration and rescission in connection
with the Acquisition Agreement.

Court hearing was held on 27 March 2013 and
adjourned due to the High Court’s queries about
the claim during the hearing for the Group’s
consideration. After seeking legal advice, the Group
filed an amended statement of claim on 20 May
2013 (see note 3(vii)(b) below for details).
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vii) Completion of actions to unwind the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group

(a) Completion of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC

On 28 February 2013 and 5 March 2013,
the Termination Transactions with TMDC as
mentioned in note 3(vi) above were completed.
Effectively, the Group has:

(i) transferred back the entire issued share
capital of Precise Media to TMDC as
disposal and accordingly retained no
further equity interests in Precise Media
and the PRC Subsidiary of which the
investment cost of HK$78,406,000
(being part of the consideration paid in
the acquisition of Pacific Choice Group),
which was classified as an available-for-
sale financial asset (note 18) at the time
of its deconsolidation on 30 November
2009 and for which full impairment
provision was made, was derecognised
on 28 February 2013 and has given rise
nil gain or loss in the current year profit or
loss;

(i) returned the patents for the production
of LCoS television which resulted in the
disposal of the intangible asset (note 16)
costing HK$668,000,000, which was
fully impaired on 30 November 2009
being the time of deconsolidating the
PRC Subsidiary. The intangible asset was
derecognised on 5 March 2013 and has
given rise nil gain or loss in the current
year profit or loss;
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vii) Completion of actions to unwind the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group

(continueq)

(a) Completion of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC (continued)

)

(iv)

cancelled the part of the Tranche 1
Bonds (note 27) issued to TMDC,
as held by the escrow agent, with a
principal amounting to HK$187,200,000
on 28 February 2013 which has been
legally tendered back to the Group from
TMDC for extinguishment and a gain
of HK$167,218,000, representing the
carrying amount measured at amortised
cost at 28 February 2013, together with
a reversal of deferred tax liabilities of
HK$3,297,000 attributable to the equity
component of the Tranche 1 Bonds
recognised as convertible bonds reserve,
were recognised in the current year
profit or loss and the related convertible
bonds reserve of HK$75,128,000 was
transferred to the accumulated losses
within the equity;

as a result of the disposal of Precise
Media and the PRC Subsidiary as
mentioned in note 3(vii)(a)(i) above,
removed the goodwill with the initial
carrying amount of HK$77,685,000 (note
17), which was allocated to the cash-
generating unit of LCoS television at the
time of acquisition completion on 15
January 2009 and was derecognised
on 30 November 2009 when the Group
determined that it lost control over the
PRC Subsidiary and as a result no gain
or loss was recognised in the current year
profit or loss.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vii) Completion of actions to unwind the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group
(continueq)

@)

®)

Completion of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC (continued)

As a result of the above transactions, the
Group recognised a gain of HK$170,515,000,
comprising the derecognition of the part of
Tranche 1 Bonds and the release of deferred
tax liabilities, and regarded this as the
consideration for the disposal of Precise Media
and the patents. The transactions did not have
any effect of cash flows to the Group.

Court judgment in respect of the
legal proceedings against the
Vendors

On 20 May 2018, as highlighted in note 3(vi)
above, the Group amended the statement of
claim (the “Revised Claim”) as follows:

(i) termination of the Acquisition Agreement
for total failure of consideration;

(i) return of convertible bonds in the sum
of HK$67,800,000 (being part of the
Tranche 1 Bonds issued as mentioned in
note 3(i)(c) above) by China Eagle to the
Group;

(i) return of convertible bonds in the sum
of HK$45,000,000 (being part of the
Tranche Bonds issued as mentioned
in note 3(i)(c) above) by Fairtime to the
Group;
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vii) Completion of actions to unwind the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group

(continueq)

(b) Court judgment in respect of the
legal proceedings against the
Vendors (continued)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(vill)

return of the outstanding amount
of promissory notes in the sum of
HK$87,500,000 by China Eagle to the
Group;

return of HK$250,000,000, representing
the amount of promissory notes
redeemed by the Group in 2009 to China
Eagle (as mentioned in note 3(i) above);

return of cash in the sum of
HK$25,000,000 (being part of the
consideration paid as mentioned in note
3(i)(a) above) from Fairtime to the Group;

interest at the HSBC prime rate plus
1% from the date of writ until judgment
and thereafter at the judgment rate until
payment;

costs of the Action be borne by
the Vendors, including those of and
occasioned by this application but
excluding those of the hearing on 16 May
2013, to be taxed if not agreed.

On 19 June 2013, the High Court made a
judgment (the “High Court Judgment”) on the
basis of the matters pleaded in the Revised
Claim, and in default of defence, the Group has
been entitled to and granted the declaration for
the Revised Claim.
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vii) Completion of actions to unwind the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group
(continueq)

(b) Court judgment in respect of the
legal proceedings against the
Vendors (continued)

On the basis of the High Court Judgment and
a legal opinion sought by the Group afterwards
in respect of its release from the obligations
and liabilities that arose from the transactions
relating to the acquisition of Pacific Choice
Group, the Group has effectively:

- with regard to (i) above, terminated the
Acquisition Agreement, as mentioned in
note 3() above;

- with regard to (i) and (jii) above, cancelled
the part of Tranche 1 Bonds issued
to China Eagle and Fairtime, as held
by the escrow agent, with respective
principals of HK$67,800,000 and
HK$45,000,000 for extinguishment and
the respective gains of HK$62,926,000
and HK$41,765,000, totalling
HK$104,691,000 (note 27) which
represents the carrying amount measured
at amortised cost at 19 June 2013,
together with a reversal of deferred tax
liabilities of HK$1,338,000 attributable
to the equity component of the Tranche
1 Bonds recognised as convertible
bonds reserve, were recognised in
the current year profit or loss and the
related convertible bonds reserve of
HK$45,270,000 was transferred to the
accumulated losses within the equity;
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3. LIQUID CRYSTAL ON SILICON
TELEVISION BUSINESS (continued)

(vii) Completion of actions to unwind the
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group

(continueq)

(b) Court judgment in respect of the
legal proceedings against the
Vendors (continued)

with regard to (iv) above, cancelled the
outstanding Promissory Notes issued
to China Eagle and matured on 14
January 2012 with principal amounting to
HK$87,500,000 for extinguishment and
a gain of HK$87,500,000 (note 25) was
recognised in the current year profit or
loss;

with regard to (v) to (vii) above, the
Company held a board meeting
on 6 August 2013, to consider the
enforceability of the High Court
Judgment, which takes account of the
Vendors’ financial viability. The directors
are of the opinion that it is remote that
the Group would be able to recover the
amounts and therefore it is determined
that no receivable should be recognised
by the Group in this respect.

Upon the completion of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC and the High Court
Judgment, the Group was legally advised
that it has been completely released from the
obligations and liabilities, whether directly or
indirectly, contingently or explicitly, that arose
from the transactions relating to the acquisition
of Pacific Choice Group.
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4. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 4.
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REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

New and revised HKFRSs applied in the
current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) which
are relevant to the Group’s operations.

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Presentation of ltems of Other
Comprehensive Income

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to
HKAS1 (Revised)

Amendments to Offsetting Financial Assets and

HKFRS 7 Financial Liabilities
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits

HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

HKAS 28 (2011)

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.
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4. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not

yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, amendments and interpretation that are
relevant to the Group’s operations have been issued but
are not yet effective:

Amendments to
HKAS 32

Amendments to
HKAS 36

Amendments to
HKFRS 9,
HKFRS 7 and
HKAS 39

Amendments to
HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)

Amendments to
HKAS 19 (2011)

Amendments to
HKAS 39

HK (IFRIC)
Interpretation 21

HKFRS 9

HKFRSs
(Amendments)

HKFRSs
(Amendments)

Offsetting Financial Assets and

Financial Liabilities'

Recoverable Amount Disclosures’

Hedge Accounting

Investment Entities’

Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions?

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting’

Levies'

Financial Instruments

Annual Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle®

Annual Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle?
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (continueq)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not
yet effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014

s Effective for annual periods beginning, or transactions

occurring, on or after 1 July 2014

Amendments to HKAS 32 — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off’ and when a gross settlement mechanism is
considered equivalent to net settlement.

Amendments to HKAS 36 — Recoverable
Amount Disclosures

The amendments limit the requirements to disclose the
recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit
(“CGU”) to those periods in which an impairment loss has
been recognised or reversed, and expand the disclosures
where the recoverable amount of impaired assets or CGUs
has been determined based on fair value less costs of
disposal. The amendments are effective for annual periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2014. The Group has
early adopted the amendments to HKAS 36 in the current
year. The disclosures about the impairment of property,
plant and equipment in note 15 and goodwill in note 17
have been modified accordingly.
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4. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not
yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at amortised
cost depending on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial assets. Fair value gains
or losses will be recognised in profit or loss except for
those non-trade equity investments, which the entity will
have a choice to recognise the gains and losses in other
comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries forward the
recognition, classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except for financial
liabilities that are designated at fair value through profit or
loss, where the amount of change in fair value attributable
to change in credit risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income unless that would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains
the requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs and
the directors so far concluded that the application of these
new/revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 5. TESTHEEK

SINOGREEN ENERGY INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED e Annual Report 2013 ‘!

POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs”) issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for goods.
Financial instruments are measured at fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The principal accounting policies set out below.

Business combination and basis of
consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(“the Group”). Inter-company transactions and balances
between group companies together with unrealised profits
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of impairment on the
asset transferred, in which case the loss is recognised in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The
Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis,
to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent consideration balances arising from business
combinations whose acquisition dates preceded 1 January
2010 (i.e. the date the Group first applied HKFRS 3
(2008)) have been accounted for in accordance with the
transition requirements in the standard. Such balances
are not adjusted upon first application of the standard.
Subsequent revisions to estimates of such consideration
are treated as adjustments to the cost of these business
combinations and are recognised as part of goodwiill.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest
and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (continuea)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for in the same manner as would be required if
the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-
controlling interests even if this results in those non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests over the fair value
of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceed the fair value of consideration
paid, the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the
acquisition date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the
carrying amount to each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not
reversed in subsequent periods.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 5. FEFHHE =)
POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition PN
Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration WA 2 B R ok JE IR B B A B 5T £ - 48
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable ERELEBEFGBIEP AL E S MM ERE
for goods sold in the normal course of business, net of B e (KHBRITHM) -
discounts.
Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when the HEEmMBAEERERNERMARDE
goods are delivered and title has passed. BEETER -
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive A% B A R UL B IR B 2 B T RE S B RERR ©

the dividend is established.

Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRZE
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or fair YE - RE R TR AR SR E R R AT
value less accumulated depreciation and accumulated ERZRFTRERE (0E)5EE-.

impairment losses, if any.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its M- -WMERZEREABIEEBEES R
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the BEHBEEEEEML 2K
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying EREIE B B 2 R E R z= A gEm AR S
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, B mMizEE 2K AEER it 2R EEKAE
only when it is probable that future economic benefits ATEHAEEZRABRERAEBLEE (N
associated with the item wil flow to the Group and the HR) EEWBHIEABEBTISHER -FIEEM
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying HIERREREEEA ZVBBABRERANER
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other BRX-

repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense in
profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost or valuation net of expected residual
value over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis. The useful lives, residual value and depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period. The useful lives are as
follows:

Furniture and fixtures 4 years
Office equipment 4 years
Motor vehicles 3'/s years

Land and building
Leasehold improvements

Over unexpired lease term

Over the remaining life of
the leases but not
exceeding 2 years

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 5. TESTERK »)

POLICIES (continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets at their fair value or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
lease commitment is shown as a liability. Lease payments
are analysed between capital and interest. The interest
element is charged to profit or loss over the period of the
lease and is calculated so that it represents a constant
proportion of the lease liability. The capital element reduces
the balance owed to the lessor.

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as an
integrated part of the total rental expense, over the term of
the lease.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are recognised separately from goodwill and are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is regarded as their costs).
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POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination (continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when
no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains and losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in profit or loss in the period
when the asset is derecognised.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees, points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each end of the reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade receivables, pledged bank deposits and
bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or
held-to maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period. Changes in fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to
be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at each end of the reporting
period subsequent to initial recognition (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

FESITBR @)

Financial instruments (continuea) E@MIE %)

Financial assets (continued) THEE (&)

Impairment of financial assets SREERE

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment RBERRTITeRmEER A% -

at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have
been impacted.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contracts, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

BEBE®E T@Zﬁmimﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁuﬁixiﬁ%/ﬁi
ARV ERZEREEREEZ —HRZH
EMZAFEE ESZEREEHTR
B

HRERREEFEN S BENTHEZEA

B
BITASIHF T HBEERMBEEE : 3L

femmBiEEEBRERARAR ‘E

o EXN MAEMNITEEEBENBIA

> Bk

e MERABHEEBHRELMBFEM: L

e  disappearance of an active market for that financial . U GEHNEERZeMEE 2GBTS
asset because of financial difficulties. =N
For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant HAMHERAREMS  ZRELZAFERKR

or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of trade and bills receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period and observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 5. EEESFER @
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued) €@MIA (&)
Financial assets (continued) THEE (&)
Impairment of financial assets (continued) SHEERE (&)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between

RIZBER AR EMEEN S @ CHERM
BEEESRERZEEZREERMAT RKES
MEBNERMEEZRERMERRZREZRH
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RIERASIRZERMEEMS  REBREZE
HRZEEZREERGHRARESRERE

the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the UemEERRMEERER 2RE M
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current ZEBEHE - ZREBETSNEEZ 2 B
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such 5] o

impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered
to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit or loss in the period in which the impairment takes
place.
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POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continueq)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed through profit or loss. Any increase
in fair value subsequent to impairment loss is recognised
directly in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities, depending on
the purpose for which the liabilities were incurred. Financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially
measured at fair value and financial liabilities at amortised
costs are initially measured at fair value, net of directly
attributable costs incurred.
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives,
are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in profit
or loss.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be designated
as a financial liability at fair value through profit or
loss, except where the embedded derivative does not
significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear that
separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.

Financial liabilities may be designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss if the
following criteria are met: (i) the designation eliminates or
significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities or recognising
gains or losses on them on a different basis; (i) the
liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities which are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
strategy; or (iii) the financial liability contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately recorded.

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 5. EEESFER @
POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued) €@MIA (&)
Financial liabilities (continued) THEE (&)
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POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade and
other payables, borrowings, certain preference shares
and the debt element of convertible loan note issued by
the Group are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method. The related interest
expense is recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.
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POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continueq)
Convertible bonds issued by the Company

Convertible bonds issued by the Company that contain
both the liability and conversion option components
are classified separately into respective items on initial
recognition in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instruments. Conversion option
that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instruments is classified as an
equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest of similar non-convertible debts. Except as set out
below for business combination, the difference between
the gross proceeds of the issue of the convertible bonds
and the fair value assigned to the liability component,
representing the conversion option for the holder to
convert the bonds into equity, is included in equity
(convertible bonds reserve).

In a business combination in which the consideration
transferred involves the issue of compound financial
instrument, any component that is classified as equity is
measured at the acquisition-date fair value.
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POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Convertible bonds issued by the Company
(continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible bonds is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
representing the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible bonds reserve until the embedded option is
exercised (in which case the balance stated in convertible
bonds reserve will be transferred to share premium).
Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in convertible bonds reserve will be
released to the accumulated losses. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration
of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
bonds are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the
convertible bonds using the effective interest method.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables, other
payables, amount due to a shareholder and promissory
notes are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income taxes

Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for goodwill and recognised assets and liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profits, deferred
tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which the carrying
amount of the asset or liability is realised or settled and
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income taxes (continued)

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) and a defined contribution provident
fund under Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance
(the “ORSO Scheme”) are recognised as expenses when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on that date.
Nonmonetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.
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POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expenses items are translated at the average exchange
rates for the year. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of the exchange
reserve. Such exchange differences are reclassified to
profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation is
disposed of.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes
a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial disposal
of a subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiary, the proportionate share of
accumulated exchange differences are reattributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or
loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
translation reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Income earned on temporary investments
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on those
assets is deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible
assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that
they may be impaired.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets (continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a cash
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.

Related parties

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family
is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel of
the Group or the Company’s parent.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions apply:

)

(i

)

(v)

The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is
a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of key
management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).
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5.

o

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(i)  dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in note 5, the directors of the Company are
required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS (continued)

Critical judgments in applying the entity’s
accounting policies

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors have
made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Deconsolidation of the PRC Subsidiary
and recognition as an available-for-sale
investment

Notes 3 and 18 describe that the Group has been unable
to exercise its power to govern the financial and operating
activities of the PRC Subsidiary and the PRC Subsidiary
had therefore been deconsolidated on 1 December 2009
and was recognised by the Company as an available-for-
sale investment until the completion of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC on 28 February 2013 relating to
the disposal of Precise Media.

In making their judgment, the directors of the Company
considered the detailed criteria for the consolidation of
an entity as set out in HKFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial
Statements” issued by the HKICPA. In light of the problems
identified, the directors of the Company are of the opinion
that the Group’s ownership in the PRC Subsidiary does
not constitute control and accordingly, deconsolidated the
PRC Subsidiary from 1 December 2009.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Accounting treatment for the entitlement
of recovery of the total cash paid of
HK$275,000,000

As set out in note 3(vii)(b), following the High Court
Judgment, the Group was entitled to recover the total
cash paid of HK$275,000,000, consisting of the amount of
Promissory Notes early settled to China Eagle in 2009 and
the cash paid to Fairtime in the sum of HK$25,000,000.
The directors are of the opinion that it is not probable that
the future economic benefits will flow to the Group and
accordingly, no receivable in this regard was recognised as
at 31 December 2013.

REVENUE

The Group is principally engaged in trading of chemical
products (including conductive silicon rubber keypads),
and energy conservation and environmental protection
products. Turnover, which is also the Group’s revenue,
represents the net invoiced value of sales for the year.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the executive directors of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker
(“CODM”), for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on types of
goods sold.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ-Z—=4+_A=+—HIEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continueq) 8.

The Group currently has only one continuing operating
segment, namely chemical products, and energy
conservation and environmental protection products,
which engages in the business of trading of chemical
products, and energy conservation and environmental
protection products.

Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results by operating segments:

For the year ended 31 December 2013

DEEE )

AEBERRERE —EFBELESE BT
EmARSEMRRER ZOBRELLIE
mARERERRRABEREERS -

DE R R RAE

NTRAEEREEDHE D 2B REED
w7

BE-_F—=%f+-A=+—HiLEE

Chemical products,
and energy
conservation and
environmental
protection products
segment and
consolidated total

ItIERLREHER
BRRELTHRE
ZFEEE
HK$’000
FHET
Revenue - External sales WS- EREHE 75,791
Segment profit 7 &5 A 550
Unallocated income/(expense) items: KOEWKA(FH%)IER:
Central administration costs and FRITBRAREES®
directors’ salaries (11,740)
Other revenue E Al A 348
Gain on derecognition of promissory notes IR TER A R 2 W 87,500
Gain on derecognition of convertible bonds BRI ES 2 WS 271,909
Finance costs BhE P AR (10,530)
Profit before taxation B %t 7 it F1 338,037
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ=%

—=ETZAST-RILFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continved) 8. NEEHF )

Segment revenue and results (continued)

H\

DR E R EE (B)

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE ——F®+_A=+—HULHFE
Conductive
silicon rubber
keypads segment and
consolidated total
EEEFGE
Eﬂ%ﬁ*ﬂ
&% [=] I:I ﬂ
HK$’000
FHE T
Revenue - External sales Wiz —IMEREHE 10,078
Segment profit pal= 1 yingl 104
Unallocated income/(expense) items: KoEWAN(FAX)ER:
Central administration costs and FRITBEAARESH ©
directors’ salaries (8,460)
Other revenue Habug A 298
Finance costs BhE P AR (32,606)
Loss before taxation bR TR ES 1R (40,664)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described in
note 5. Segment profit represents profit/(loss) earned by
each segment without absorption of unallocated income/
(expense) items, details of which are set out above. This

is the measure reported to the CODM for the purposes of
resource allocation and performance assessment.

@852 WK RAEE K (B
B RES) 4B L - 5 2B I 455 20 B IR 2
ﬂ(EE)IEAH* PRBA S (FIX) B
BB EX U AR BE T BRI
R ST RAR T -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #EZ-Z—=F+-A=+—HI&EE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continved) 8. NEEHF )

Segment assets and liabilities THEERAEE
The reconciliation between the segment assets and SHEEREEEEBEAERZHEEERN
liabilities and the respective consolidated balances is as D
follows:
2013 2012
—E—-=% T4
Chemical
products,
and energy
conservation and
environmental
protection Conductive
products silicon rubber
segment and keypads

consolidated

segment and

total consolidated total
ItIESUR EBEEBRR
BEERIRIRE S BHE D&%
DRGEEE LEAas
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET F&TT
Assets =13
Segment assets DEbEE 109,613 622
Bank balances and cash RITEHR RS 10,101 9,917
Other unallocated assets HEMARDEEE 19,743 7,699
Consolidated assets REBE 139,457 18,238
Liabilities BfE
Segment liabilities DESEE 35,287 115
Unallocated liabilities rolEaE 70,817 358,773
Consolidated liabilities LEAaE 106,104 358,888
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continved) 8. NEEHF )

Segment assets and liabilities (continued) THEERAEE &)

nu\

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and RERDIBRERESDBEDEE IR
allocating resources between segments:

e all assets are allocated to operating segments other o KBUWE -BELZHE FAIHLEHRE HE
than property, plant and equipment, available-for-sale KRB RBITEFE LB SN MEE
investments, other receivables and bank balances EENEELL5E: &

and cash; and

e allliabilities are allocated to operating segments other e KREMEZRLANHHESE £LER-
than other loans and current tax liabilities, promissory B — R REFIE A BB ES RIELER
notes, amount due to a shareholder, convertible HEENN FIEBBEE P RELEDH -

bonds and deferred tax liabilities.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ-Z—=4+_A=+—HIEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. NEEHF )

Other segment information Hithp HE R
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE-_FE—=%1+-A=+—H1LEE
Chemical
products,
and energy

conservation and
environmental

protection
products
segment Unallocated Consolidated
fLIERUR
EigER
RRERND R &Ga
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FHET
110
Amounts included in the measure of st EDPEEFIBIEZ
segment loss: WO ’E
o
Reversal of impairment loss B SR FIARER
recognised on trade receivables FEBERE - - - &
Amounts regularly provided to EHRHETFELLGREE f.g'
the CODM but not included in @Eﬁéﬁaﬁﬁmﬂzm
the measure of segment profit or BERYEST RHKE: K
loss or segment assets: ﬁ
H:j_
Additions to non-current assets NEERBEE 11,146 356 11,502 “' |
Depreciation of property, ME BERIETE W
plant and equipment 56 48 104
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BERZHEZ
plant and equipment BB - 14 14

Finance costs BERAK - 10,530 10,530
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. NEEHF )

Other segment information (continued) Hibp ZBE R (2)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE_Z-——_F+_A=+—HILFE

Conductive silicon

rubber keypads
segment Unallocated Consolidated
BERERR
RS Aol e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT
Amounts included in SFESBERMABE LK
the measure of segment profit:
Reversal of impairment loss T HEWFIBRER 2 HES
recognised on trade receivables BED 79 - 79
Amounts regularly provided to EHRHETFELLGREE
the CODM but not included in @EJE%M%TM
the measure of segment profit or BERYEST RHKE
loss or segment assets:
Additions to non-current assets REFRBEE - 12 12
Depreciation of property, ME BERIERE
plant and equipment - 7 7
Finance costs BMERA - 32,606 32,606
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ-Z—=4+_A=+—HIEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continueq) 8.

Information about major customers

Revenues from customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are

DEREE (2

FREEREFZEH

RIBEFE HAEEHEEEBEMNRITEE
B10%MZE ST

as follows:
2013 2012
—ET-=5F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET FABTT
Customer A’ ZEPEA 23,076 -
Customer B! BFB 17,386 -
Customer C' BFEC 8,049 -
Customer D! BFED 7,575 -
Customer E! EPE 7,535 -
Customer F! BFEF 7,244 -
Customer G EFEG 1,262 4,265
Customer H EFEH - 4,567
72,127 8,832

! The Group derived no revenue from Customers A to F for
the year ended 31 December 2012.

All of the above amounts are contributed from trading
of chemical products, and energy conservation and
environmental protection products.

! BE-Z——F+-A=+—HIEFE *&
[ 3 4 E A ORI R P AR PR UL ES ©

AEMESBOMEETERNNMEENIR
REMPTER-
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ=%

—=ETZAST-RILFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continved) 8. NEEHF )

Geographical information wEER

The Group’s operations are mainly located in Hong Kong REEBZKEXTBAREBRFE-

and the PRC.

The following table provides an analysis of revenue from TERREEKREES (REBYBHREERES
external customers derived from Hong Kong, which is the s RAAEBMTH) RIFEBZIIBER
country of domicile of the Group for the purpose of HKFRS WAZS I (TwmEmREM) RIEEEFE
8, and non-Hong Kong, irrespective of the origin of the MEB S EEEERDEECER -

goods and information about its non-current assets by

geographical location of the assets.

—
—

3

Revenue from
external customers

REIMBERZW IR
2013 2012
—E—-=5 —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Sales of chemical products, HETERNAREER
and energy conservation and IRIRE
environmental protection products
Hong Kong BB 57,016 10,078
PRC (excluding Hong Kong) FE(FBEES) 18,775 -
75,791 10,078

SINOGREEN ENERGY INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED e Annual Report 2013 ‘
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 H#Z=-%

—=FE+-fA=+-HIL5E

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. NEEHF )

Geographical information (continued) wEER 2
Non-current assets
ERBEE
2013 2012
—E-=%F —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET AT
Hong Kong BA 10,114 21
PRC (excluding Hong Kong) HE(TBEEEE) 1,309 -
11,423 21
Note: Non-current assets exclude financial instruments. Mz ERBEETEEemIA
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. BIEME
2013 2012
—E-=5 —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET AT
Effective interests on borrowings HERAFRNEEEECZEEL
wholly repayable within five years: BERMNE
Convertible bonds AR E S 10,184 32,142
Promissory notes A H B - 464
Borrowings BE 346 -
10,530 32,606
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10. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION

FOR THE YEAR

—=ETZAST-RILFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ=%

10. REERBI AT, (E51E)

2013 2012
—E—=5 —T——fF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T

Profit/(loss) before taxation AEEBRBEINEF, (EE)

for the year has been arrived at Kk (5T A) THIER

after charging/(crediting): BE
Directors’ remuneration (note 12) EEME (HFE12) 1,829 1,044
Other staff costs H 8 TR

— Salaries and other benefits —Fre kEMBF 1,523 914

— Retirement benefits scheme —RIRBERET B

contribution 55 40
1,578 954

Total staff costs BINARLEEE 3,407 1,998
Auditor’s remuneration % BB & 1,150 750
Depreciation of property, YIS R EREITE

plant and equipment 104 7
Cost of inventories recognised BRABASL ZFERAN

as expense 74,645 10,037
Management fee (included in EIREM (FTAITHAX -

administrative expenses, note) B EE) 595 883
Loss on disposal of equipment HERHEEE (GTAEMKE X

(included in other gains and losses) E18) 14 -
Gain on derecognition of AR AR EFH 2 s

convertible bonds (271,909) -
Gain on derecognition of IR AN EH 2 W

promissory notes (87,500) -
Reversal of impairment loss B SEBGIEER ZRIE

recognised in respect of trade EiEE e (Gt AEMER

receivables (included in E18)  FE

other gains and losses), net - (79)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ-Z—=4+_A=+—HIEE

10. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION

FOR THE YEAR (continued)

Note: The above amount is paid to Man Lee Management
Limited, a company beneficially held and significantly
influenced by an entity which is also a shareholder that
has significant influence over the Company, for the
Group’s share of administrative and management services
for an office premise, including in which an amount of
HK$480,000 (2012: HK$696,000) representing the share of
the rental expenses for the year under an operating lease.

11. INCOME TAX CREDIT

10. REERBI AT, (B51E)
(&)

M R

BN TFEMNERAR QA ( EE-F?

BB (ZERTA/YAL Ti‘?ﬁﬁiﬁ%%

BFR)BEGFAIXAEERTE
REEMEMRAENE ZTHRRE

7)1%7%
ﬁ%ﬁ%’

Mm% EFIBF A E480,0008 7T (— T — —4F:

696,000/ 7T ) Z 5k
FEREHEX-

1. iEHKRR

BARDEEEENEBETZA

2013 2012
—E—-=5 —EF—F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET TAT
Current tax — PRC BIEARE IR — R

— current year —REE 42 _

Deferred tax credit (note 28) BRI 2 (HI5E28)
— current year —REE (6,316) (5,379)
Income tax credit FrigfiE s (6,274) (5,379)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the
consolidated financial statements since the group entities
have no assessable profits in Hong Kong for both years.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,

tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% for the year.

HEFE
16.5%5T & ©
I 48 B 15 FE SR A e A -
FANEHBBNEGHEE-

758 T DA R 8] 6 J& 2 il 5T RE AR B ) 2
HREEEENMEFERETE
B it 3 8 0 4R B B S R

REFEEEMGIOR ([REMBRIE K

TEMEFREEmAMA
ZHEE25% o

BB R B AN F R
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11. INCOME TAX CREDIT (continued)

The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the
profit/(loss) before taxation per the consolidated statement

of comprehensive income as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

1. iEHKR =)

AKEEAERIBREEGEEMBERANZEBR
AEF, (K1) WERI T

2013 2012
—E—-=f —E-_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Profit/(loss) before taxation: BRFL AT, (E1E) 338,037 (40,664)
Tax at domestic tax rates of 16.5% RE A E16.5%
(2012: 16.5%) ZE—ZF:165%)
HEZFIE 55,776 (6,709)
Effect of different tax rate of subsidiary R EM AR RKL 2
operating in other jurisdiction MEARTRBRE w2 14 -
Tax effect of expenses not TAMHT R 2T E
deductible for tax purposes 706 572
Tax effect of income not taxable for BAGHWAZ BB E
tax purposes (64,030) (49)
Effect of tax loss not recognised AERCBEBECE 1,297 825
Utilisation of tax losses previously ) 2 Bl M AR FER
not recognised HIEEE (19) (18)
Deductible temporary differences ZHIEARERZ
previously not recognised AR S R E R (18) -
Income tax credit FriSfiiE (6,274) (5,379)

The domestic tax rate in the jurisdiction where the
operations of the Group is substantively based is used.

BE LERARBEASERERDMEREER
ZEHBE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #EZ-Z—=F+-A=+—HI&EE

12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND 12. EEFHFRREFHES
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eleven ENSERG T+ (ZE—=F: M) ES
(2012: nine) directors were as follow: FUHMEenT:
(a) Directors’ remuneration (a) EEFM

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE-_F-—=%+-A=+—B8L=EE

Other emoluments

Hihil
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
Fee benefits contributions Total
HER BHET
Name of directors EEaE ok Hi 57 FTEIHER =
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
k3 FET FET FET FET 118
Executive directors: WITES:
Mr. Sun Ying Chung FhimEs @ - - - - "
Mr. Chan Sung Wai Re@rE 300 - 4 304 =
M. Chau Chit RS (b) - 1,000 5 1,005
Mr. Tang Hao EEAE © - - - - gﬂf
300 1,000 9 1,309 e
Non-executive directors: FHTES: 3
Mr. Lee Kwok Leung FEREE (d) 80 - - 80 o
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, BRRESE 4
Ronald Jeffrey 5 80 - - 80 |
|
160 - - 160
Independent non-executive BUFNTEE:
directors:
Mr. Lum Pak Sum MEREE 120 - - 120
Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick BRESE il 80 - - 80
Mr. Shum Kai Wing BREEE ©) 84 - - 84
Mr. Wong Wai Kwan TEELRE () 36 - - 36
Ms. Zhou Jianhong AL 0] 40 - - 40
360 - - 360

Total emoluments Ea) b 820 1,000 9 1,829
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B ERRMIET

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #EZ-Z—=F+_A=+—HI&E

12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND 12. EEFEESHFES »)
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued) () EEFHM =)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HEZ——F+-_A=+—HLFE
Other emoluments
HibBi&
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
Fee benefits contributions Total
Hek RIKEA
Name of directors EERE we HitigFl BELSH B
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt & FET TET THT TET
Executive directors: HTEE:
Mr. Sun Ying Chung FTREE - - - -
Mr. Chan Sung Wai BReEEE - 325 14 339
Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph ~ ERRHELAE 0 - 136 6 142
- 461 20 481
Non-executive directors: EHITES:
Mr. Lee Kwok Leung TEBREE 120 - - 120
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, BRREE
Ronald Jeffrey 120 - - 120
240 - - 240
Independent non-executive BUEMTES:
directors:
Mr. Lum Pak Sum MR & 115 - - 115
Mr. Law Chun Choi BERLAE ) 69 - - 69
Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick BRERE 105 - - 105
Mr. Shum Kai Wing BRI E 0] 34 - - 34
323 - - 323
Total emoluments FEas 563 461 20 1,044
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ-Z—=4+_A=+—HIEE

12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continuec)

(a)

Directors’ remuneration (continued)

Notes:

(@)

Mr. Sun Ying Chung resigned on 22 July 2013.

Mr. Chau Chit was appointed on 22 July 2013.

Mr. Tang Hao was appointed on 22 July 2013.

Mr. Lee Kwok Leung resigned on 31 August 2013.

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey, resigned on 31

August 2013.

Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick resigned on 31 August
2013.

Mr. Shum Kai Wing resigned on 13 September 2013.

Mr. Wong Wai Kwan was appointed on 13

September 2013.

Ms. Zhou Jianhong was appointed on 31 August
2018.

Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph not re-elected as a
director of the Company on 1 June 2012.

Mr. Law Chun Choi resigned on 25 September 2012.

Mr. Shum Kai Wing was appointed on 20 September
2012.

12. EEFNERSHES »2)

(a)

BEHFMN 2

B g

(@)

FUREER-_E—=FtA=-+=H
B

BAEEER_ZE—=FtA-_+_-_HE
YR

EHEAEAR - T—=FtA-+_-_HE
F{T-

SEREER-_E—=F/\A=+—8
BHT -

BRRAENR_Z—=FN\A=+—H
BH(E-

EREEER-E—=FN\A=+—8
BT o

ERMEEER_T—=FNAT=B#

TEEERER-Z—=FALAT=EE

ZE-

ARAZtEtR —ZT—=F\A=+—H
BRE-
BEEREERT—_FAAA—HILRX
BER/ARFES-

BEBAAER -_T——FhLA-1+HH
BT -
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e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ=%

—=ETZAST-RILFE

12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continuec)

(a)

Directors’ remuneration (continued)

No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office and no
directors have waived any emoluments in both years.

Five highest paid individuals

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, two (2012: two) were directors of the
Company whose emoluments are included in the

12. EEHFNERBREHES »)

() EEHM =)
REMEEE AEBBEETESHE
EABZEMASK N IMARE@E > 554
SEEBE B EE ENE A
b) ANEESH AL
EAEBRUSSHALF Wi (=T

—CE ME)RARRRAES WEZH
EWEREX-BRT= (2T —ZF:

disclosure above. The emoluments of the remaining )AL ZBET:
three (2012: three) individuals were as follows:

2013 2012
—E—-=5 —F——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Salaries and other benefits e LHAMMEN 711 914
Retirement benefits RIKEH 29 40
740 954
The emoluments of each of the three (2012: three) HE_Z—=fk_FT—ZF+=H

highest paid employee were within the band of
HK$NIl to HK$1,000,000 during each of the two
years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

13. DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been paid or declared during each of the
years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012. The directors
do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
2013 (2012: nil).

—t+—HIMFESFER - m%‘%ﬁa’az{ﬁﬁ
B(ZE——F: =) ZBZM& N
T = % 1,000,000/ T °

13. Ik B

HE_Z— =R -_FT——F+-_A=+—
HIESFRATERNKEIRETMBE - EEW
TEZERNZZE—=F2RERE(Z=—=
F4E)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ-Z—=4+_A=+—HIEE

14. EARNING/(LOSS) PER SHARE 14. BIEEF 7 (E58)
The calculation of the basic and diluted earning/(loss) per RABHEEABEEREANBEERF, (5
share attributable to the owners of the Company is based B) iR NS 8EETE

on the following data:

2013 2012
—E—-=f —E-_F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHET T T
Profit/(loss) mF, (E5E)
Profit/(loss) for the purpose of REAEERELRF, (BE)
basic earning/(loss) per share 2w Hl,/ (EE) 344,311 (35,285)
Effects of dilutive potential BHEEE TRk R
ordinary shares:
Gain on derecognition of BIEERATRRES 2
convertible bonds W= (271,909) -
Release of deferred tax liabilities PR EFERR I R A 2 R
arising from convertible bonds BHFEL ZELERHIA 122
upon derecognition BEED (4,635) -
Interest on convertible bonds AR ESF B
(net of tax) (FBRTRIE) 8,503 -
Profit/(loss) for the purpose of RATESREBEERT(BER)
diluted earning/(loss) per share Z wmA (EE) 76,270 (35,285)

FER e PRGZERKEEEFRAA
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e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ=%

14. EARNING/(LOSS) PER SHARE

—=ETZAST-RILFE

14. BIREH, (8B8) @

(continued)
2013 2012
—E—-=5 =
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FAT
(Note)
(B 3E)
Number of shares v 4=
Number of ordinary shares R ESREARZTR (HE)
for the purpose of 2 EEIREE
basic earning/(loss) per share 775,091 702,356
Number of ordinary shares HErEESREEARR, (BAR)
for the purpose of 2 EBREE
diluted earning/(loss) per share 982,083 702,356

Note: For the year ended 31 December 2012, the computation of
diluted loss per share does not assume the conversion of
the Company’s outstanding convertible bonds since their
exercise would result in decrease in losses per share for the

year then ended.

et HE T ——F+-_A=1+—HLEFE HRN

AR EARITR AR EFEITER S GHE

EZALFEZSRERRLD Bt RFTES
REEEEN T BRRERZEES-
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 #EZ-Z—=F+-A=+—HI&EE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND 15. ¥ - ERERE

EQUIPMENT
Group
x%@
Furniture Office Land and Motor Leasehold
and fixtures equipment building vehicles improvements Total
HE
HIREE BAERE T RiEF RE MERE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET FET FET FET
Cost B&
At 1 January 2012 R-_E——%—F—H - 24 - - - 24
Additions NE - 12 - - - 12
At 31 December 2012 RZZ—ZF
+-A=+-8 - 36 - - - 36
Additions NE 89 159 9,800 1,225 229 11,502
Exchange realignment B 5 50 % - 2 - 18 - 20
Disposals e - (29) - - - (29) 124
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F -
+=fA=+-H 89 168 9,800 1243 229 11,529 7
_______________________________________________________________________________ o
Accumulated depreciation ~ BitifE
At 1 January 2012 R-E—-F—H—H - 8 - - - 8 "
Charge for the year FAZHY - 7 - - - 7 £
RN
qm
At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF ¥
—A=4— _ _ _ _
+ZRA=+-8 15 15 o
Charge for the year FAZH 7 il - 54 32 104 5
Eliminated on disposal e - (13) - . - (13) il
[
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F E"éw
+=ZR=+-8H 7 13 - 54 32 106 "|
Net book value AR FE
At 31 December 2013 \ZE—=
+ZA=+—H 82 155 9,800 1,189 197 11,423
At 31 December 2012 RZT——F
+=-A=+-8 - 21 - - - 21
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND 15. Y% g B R3] ()
EQUIPMENT (continued)
Company
AT
Furniture Equipment Leasehold
and fixtures and software improvement Total
HE
RILRES RERRY MERE o
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAT FETT
Cost &
At 1 January 2012 W-_E——F—F—H - - - -
Additions NE - - - -
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——%F
+-A=t+—8 - - - _
Additions NE 89 38 229 356
At 31 December 2013 nZZT—=
+-A=t+—8~ 89 38 229 356
Accumulated depreciation ~ EiHifE
At 1 January 2012 NZZE——F—Hf—H - - - -
Charge for the year FAZH - - - -
At 31 December 2012 RZT——%F
+-A=+—8© - - - -
Charge for the year FRZH 7 4 32 43
At 31 December 2013 RZT—=%F
+-A=t+—8 7 4 32 43
Net book value IREFEE
At 31 December 2013 nZZT—=
+-A=t+—8~ 82 34 197 313
At 31 December 2012 BNZZE—=
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—=ETZAST-RILFE

16. INTANGIBLE ASSET 16. ML & E
Patents
B
HK$'000
FET
Cost 5. N
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 RZE—Z—F—-HA—BK
—E——f+=-A=+—8H 668,000
Disposal & (668,000)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%+=-A=+—H -
Accumulated impairment losses R2itRERsE
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 RZE——F—AF—8k
—E——H%+=-A=+—H 668,000
Eliminated upon disposal R H B 8 (668,000)
At 31December 2013 RZE—=F+=-_RA=+—H -

Carrying amount RE{E
At 1 January 2012,

31 December 2012 and 2013

R-ZE——F—AF—BE_ZT——FK
2=+ -_A=+—H -

As set out in note 3(i), the Group acquired Pacific Choice
Group during 2009, and the fair value of the intangible
asset acquired was valued at HK$668,000,000 by Messrs.
B.l. Appraisals Limited (“B.l. Appraisal”), independent
qualified professional valuers, at the date of acquisition (i.e.
15 January 2009) based on discounted cash flow method.

The intangible asset comprises of patents and/or patents
application in the PRC, Taiwan and the United States
relating to micro-display elements and manufacturing of
LCoS televisions and related components.

The cost of the intangible asset was to be amortised on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of 10 years.
No amortisation is recognised before it is fully impaired
during the year ended 31 December 2009 since the LCoS
television business has not yet commenced.

REBK =TT NFUWEEPacific Choicek &
(IR E3()FTEL) - BU A BB EGEMR
AR EAR AR ([RABEERFE]) R
BHBA: ZZETZNF-A+HE)YEFE
EZAFEREHRRBRSRELIETHEY
668,000,000/% T °

BVEERETR ELREXEABMERETR
22 LI M A ELCoSER M AR B 1 2 I K2
S RERIER -

REBETLEERDFREREN +F 2 A5
A AFHIRE L - AR LCOSEMREBI AR
R BYERBE_TTAF+_A=1—
RItFEEAEESBREZAIIEL#E-
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSET (continueq)

As set out in note 3(iv), the carrying amount brought
forward to 1 January 2011 was resulted from a reversal of
impairment loss, based on the amount of non-refundable
deposit of HK$50,000,000 received from Good Choice in
January 2011 for the proposed disposal of Pacific Choice
Group, and afterwards an impairment loss of the same
amount was recognised in profit or loss for the year ended
31 December 2011 because the Group and Good Choice
reached a cancellation agreement on such proposed deal
on 24 August 2011. As a result, the carrying amounts of
the intangible asset as at 31 December 2011, 2012 and
2013 were zero.

Nevertheless, the Group negotiated with TMDC and a
settlement arrangement was reached through a series of
agreements on 27 July 2012 (denoted as the “Termination
Transactions with TMDC” in note 3(vi) regarding, among
the others, the return of the intangible asset to TMDC.
The Termination Transactions with TMDC were completed
on 28 February 2013 and 5 March 2013. Upon the
completion, the Group did not own the intangible asset
and derecognised such accordingly. As the intangible
asset was fully impaired in prior years, The derecognition
has given rise to no gain and loss in the current year profit
or loss.

16. B & &E »#)

WM AV H EEE_T——F — A
—BCERENEN_-_ZE——F - AnEs
! & Pacific Choice%t @ B Good Choicelit BX
50,000,000 T M FREZ S 2 R EBERD
P4 M H % BN AL B HGood Choiceft B
BREEXSZMR _E——FNA-_+HHE
R mi S 2T ——F+ A =+—
BIEFEREBERERRA—RBEZBEBSE -H
It BEEER T —F T —ZF k=
T—=—F+_A=+—HZEEABRZ-

A AREREWETZEHATLEBN -
T-_FELA LA RINBE (RHE
BVIF A [EBRMAZE ZRIERS]ER)
EREER AR ERERaEMATERRE
BVEE HEEBMARRZIRERGN _-F
—ZF_AZ+tN\BRZZE—Z=ZFZ=ZARA%
K-RERZERZE AEETBHEAET
BETRUIBIMECETLEE -HNETE
ECRBEFEBERNE K IEERALERA
FREGNELRE-

17. GOODWILL 17. &
Group
XEH
2013 2012
—E—-=5 —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FBTT
Carrying amount ARE{E
At 1 January 2012, RZE—=—F—H—Bk
31 December 2012 and 2013 TR HFR T —=F
+-A=+—8 - -
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17.

18.

—=ETZAST-RILFE

GOODWILL (continued) 17. E% (&)
The entire balance of goodwill of the Group arose from ZZDW%S(')Fﬁﬁ REEFEBZ2EEFHES
the acquisition of the LCoS television business through BN ZZFZTNF W EEPacific Choicefs B 1 I
acquisition of Pacific Choice Group in 2009 as set out in FELCOSEMEBEA - SUREARM S $’§
note 3(i). For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill ErEEREFEE (MHFI6ME) g h
and intangible asset of the Group as set out in note 16 ZEHE tLﬁ%&ﬁﬁ/éﬁx%ZLCoSa
has been allocated to the cash-generating unit of LCoS WR2B e EEBAM - BET7,685,000/8 T2 %
television, which was expected to benefit from the above- BATEREFLEETARBREFTHAUE
mentioned goodwill and intangible asset. The initial HEESBRETHEYEREE_ETNF
carrying amounts of goodwill of HK$77,685,000 and TZA=T—HLEFEAZERE:
intangible asset were valued by B.l. Appraisal at the date
of acquisition of the relevant business and have been fully
impaired during the year ended 31 December 2009.
Subsequent to the completion of the Termination RESEBEMAZERIRIERIN_TE—=F=
Transactions with TMDC as mentioned in note 3(vi) on A-+N\BE-Z—=F=ARHA%K (H
28 February 2013 and 5 March 2013, the discontinued MIEES(Vi)FT i) 18 - D BL P B 2 RIS B T
operation of LCoS Television business to which the LCOSEMREB T HBEKRAEE 2 —3H M
goodwill was allocated and was no longer formed part of BEHEBK-
the Group and the goodwill was removed accordingly.
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 18. At H B &
INVESTMENTS
Amounts comprised: CEBRE
Group and Company
AEEREAT
2013 2012
—F-=%F —EF——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
PRC Subsidiary (note i) o BB B A ) (MT%Ei) - -
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, R&EB LW Z#E&=ES
at fair value (note ii) NFAE (PR EEi ) 6,936 6,712
6,936 6,712
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18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
INVESTMENTS (continueq)

Notes:

As set out in note 3(ii), the Group lost the control over
the PRC Subsidiary and the PRC Subsidiary had been
deconsolidated from the consolidated financial statements
of the Group from 1 December 2009. The PRC Subsidiary
was therefore recognised by the Company as an available-
for-sale investment with full impairment loss recognised
at the same time until the completion of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC on 28 February 2013 in respect
of the transfer back of the entire issued share capital of
Precise Media as mentioned in note 3(vii)(@)(i). Upon then,
Precise Media and the PRC Subsidiary have no longer
formed part of the Group and accordingly the available-
for-sale investment in the PRC Subsidiary has been
derecognised for which fully impairment was recognised in
2009. The derecognition has given rise to nil gain or loss in
the current year profit or loss.

18. [ HH &% & =)

P &E -

() B EEIMATH AEBMERERPHEMEA
AIZEHEMRBENBARER ST NF
+TZA—BREAKEZEEMBREABUE
BAAR Bt AR BT ENEARERE
AEHERETRGERERRESE EE
LA FES(vil)(2) () T L EE [B] Precise Mediaz 232
BARAMR_ZE—=F_A=+ N A=k
BEMA TR 2R IER 5 - IL15 + Precise Media
EHEEARTBENAER 2 —36H
It AR BT AR 2 Tt SR AR IR
BUERZZTZNFEHRERRE - RIEBERE
BYRAFERSRNELET IR REE-

(i)  The fair value is based on the quoted prices of the iy AFEIBESEFNTRMSEERAREE
respective securities in active markets for identical assets. ZEREFEB/SL -
19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 19. ES R H {th FEI K IE
Group Company
AEE AAT

2013 2012 2013 2012
—g-=§ <-T -5 CB-=§ -7 _F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TFHET FAT TFHET FHET
Trade debtors B S REWARE 50,389 622 - -
Prepayments and deposits BEFRERES 1,384 966 761 966
51,773 1,588 761 966
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19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 19. BS R HMEWRIE =)

(continued)

The Group generally allows credit periods of 30 to 90
days (2012: 30 to 90 days) to its trade customers. An
aged analysis of trade receivables is presented based on
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period is as
follows:

AEBE-—RETHEESHEFI0EWA(=ZF
—ZF:3020H) 2 EEH -NBEHKR H
SREBFORZEZEARET 2 RESTAOT

Group Company
AEE AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—-=% —E—= —E—-=F —E-—fF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THET THET TET FHET
Less than 1 month past due ~ #H D RA1{EA - 622 - -

The Group closely monitors the granting of credit and
periodically reviews the recoverability of each trade debt.
None of the trade receivables that are neither past due
nor impaired has any default payment history. Before
accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed
periodically.

There are no trade receivables which are past due as at
31 December 2013 and the Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances. The average age of these
receivables is approximately 30 days.

AEEZYEANEER‘EIENENZESE
RN O R - BB KRBT ARREZE HE
Yok B A AR A 4 R R IR RE 8% © IR MR =
Frl AREAFEEEEPZERER LB
EEFPZEERBE -FEPZRESEH®T -

RZE—=F+ZA=+—H FAEEWTERD
B ESREFABEAREEL ERLFET
FAEETERR ZFREFEFEREN R
30H -
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19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES  19.

(continued)

Movement in the provision for impairment loss recognised
in respect of trade receivables of the Group is as follows:

BESRHEMEWRIE 2

AEBESHREWFEZEBABREBHEREBE
g :

2013 2012

—FE—-=%F —EF—=F

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FHET T T

Balance at 1 January R—A—B2Z&# - 192
Amounts written off as uncollectible AaJug el i sE 2 58 - (113)
Reversal of impairment losses BEE B E - (79)
Balance at 31 December R+t A=+—Bz&% - _

The entire balances of the above allowance for doubtful
debts as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 were individually
impaired trade receivables as the management considered
such balances as not recoverable. The Group did not
hold any collateral over these balances. During the year,
no allowance for doubtful debts (2012: HK$79,000) was
reversed as evidenced by the settlements of the relevant
trade receivable balances.

R-E—=FR-_FE——F+-_A=+—A02
T RIEEREBEZ2AEHEERNEEERE
TAJ B 2 BB EE 5 R GIE - AL BT &
RZEETEETMNERR -RAFE &85
EHRESERRFELEFER BE(ZZ—=
F:79,0008 L) RIEZEREDHE -
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20.

21.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM 20. FEW Bt B 2 S] FRIE
SUBSIDIARIES
Company
EAT

2013 2012
—E-=% —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET BT
Amounts due from subsidiaries JiE LB /B R R FRIE 95,334 1

At as 31 December 2013, accumulated impairment loss of
approximately HK$580,639,000 (2012: HK$580,927,000)
was recorded in respect of amounts due from subsidiaries.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH/
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

Bank balances comprise short-term bank deposits with
original maturity less than three months carry interest at
0.01% (2012: 0.01%) per annum.

Pledged bank deposits represent deposits pledged to
banks to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.
Deposits amounting to HK$59,224,000 (2012: HK$NIil)
have been pledged to secure short-term bank loans and
are therefore classified as current assets. The pledged
bank deposits will be utilised upon the settlement of
relevant bank borrowings.

21.

NR-E—=F+-A=+—H0 BHEKMEA
Al FRIE 15 2 51RE 5 18 £9580,639,000/% 7T
—ZE— 4 :580,927,000/87T) ©

AP B A RIS R EER 2 B RIRERE
%O

%E??%?—?&EE?&:/EE#F%E?‘T#

RITAETERERIBBELON=EA 2 BT
EFZRENEOOI%(ZE——F:0.01%)
&

EEHRITERAREFRITIEALREEER
IRITRLE 2 ERWGF N - BE59,224,000/% 7T
(ZE—ZF TR L) Z2EHEERERAEH
BITERZER BB BEARBDEE-B
BFRBITFAREREFEBERITEREEA -

132

femmBiEEEBRERARAR ‘

e



133

SINOGREEN ENERGY INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED e Annual Report 2013 ‘

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

21. BANK BALANCES AND CASH/
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS (continuec)

21. %Eﬁ?ﬁﬁ&iﬁﬁ/egﬁiﬁﬁﬁ
™ (4)

Bank balances denominated in currencies other than the LB EBEER 2 e EB N GG EZ
functional currencies of the relevant group entities are set RITEERRET Q0T -
out below:
Group Company
AEHE EAT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—¥—-=F —ZT—-f Z¥-=F —ZT—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET T FHET T
Renminbi (‘RMB”) AR (TAR]) 174 - - -
United States dollars Ex (%))

(USD") 106 - - -
At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank RBEBRR TXEEUARBHEZRS RIR
balances of the Group denominated in RMB amounted to THEF49174,0008 L ARETSERALRA
approximately HK$174,000. RMB is not freely convertible E bW MEAR IR A B A b 2 S EE B 32 MR 15 A
into other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s LigE EERNEESERATE AEEAEBR
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration BEBETIEEB CRITEARBEBRABE
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange HE -

Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB
for other currencies through banks that are authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.
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22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 22. B RHEMEMNRKIA
Group Company
AEH AAT

2013 2012 2013 2012
—¥-=F —T-——-F =Z¥-=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T TT Fi#ETT T T
Trade payables B 5 RN RIB 8,818 - - -
Other payables H fh B 3RIB 1,502 1,694 1,164 1,579
Trade deposit received BWE S 7,613 - - -
17,933 1,694 1,164 1,579

23. AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES 23. FE Mt B A SIRRIE

Company
AAT 134
2013 2012 -
—E-=% —E-—fF &
HK$’000 HK$’000 %
FHET FAIT
4K
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEAST B B 2 R FRIE 167,515 165,522
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest ENWNBARIREAEERR 28 RIZERE
free and repayable on demand. Eo o
il
H:l_

—= =
—_= =
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24. BORROWINGS 24. {BE
Group Company
AEE AAT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—g—-=F —E——-F =Z8-=F —ZT——F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T FHET TFAT
Current BN HA
Interest bearing His
Unsecured — other loans () 3 #H — E & 5K() 70,775 - 70,775 -
Non-interest bearing i
Secured — bank loans (i) AR — 3R 17 & 3K i) 17,354 - - -
88,129 - 70,775 -
135 0] HK$25,510,000, HK$7,755,000 and HK$37,510,000 of the 0] % ¥ /25,510,000 JT + 7,755,000/ 7T &
other loans are repayable on 5 May 2014, 15 June 2014 37,510,000 Ttz EMEFES BN —ZF — Y
© and 17 June 2014 respectively. Interest is charged at 6% FRARA -ZZE—MNFEAA+REER-ZS—
% per annum. FRATEAER BFEFEEWHE o
S
% (i)  The bank loans represent trust receipt loans which are (i)  RITEFAHEIBRITERG9,224,00078 T2
§ secured by bank deposits of HK$59,224,000 (2012: EREERH(ZE——F 1) -
< HKSNIl).
3
= At 31 December, total current other loans and bank loans RTZRA=+—8 AHEMERKBITERK
J were scheduled to repay as follows: BEREH R TRHEER:
S
(j Group Company
% xEE ¥ /N
g 2013 2012 2013 2012
i —®-=% —T——-F ZB-=f =—T—=
z HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
& F T FiB T F T BT
LUl
E Within one year —F R 88,129 - 70,775 -
2 The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment ZERNFEDREER MEAMSAETERA
@ dates in the loan agreements and no repayment on HET S MEMEBETEZEREEKK-

demand clause is noted for the other borrowings.
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25. PROMISSORY NOTES 25. R A ER

As set out in note 3, on 15 January 2009, the Group
issued promissory notes of HK$375,000,000 at zero
coupon rate as part of the consideration for acquiring
the entire interest in Pacific Choice Group. The effective
interest rate was 16% at the date of issue.

On 16 February 2009, the Group and China Eagle, being
the bearer of the Promissory Notes, agreed that upon an
early repayment of HK$250,000,000, 10% of the principal
amount of the Promissory Notes (i.e. HK$37,500,000)
would be cancelled in favour to the Group. The repayment
was made on 19 February 2009. The principal amount
after the early repayment and cancellation totalling
HK$287,500,000 was HK$87,500,000.

On 26 April 2010, the Group and China Eagle agreed
to extend the maturity date of the remaining promissory
notes with a principal amount of HK$87,500,000 from 14
January 2011 to 14 January 2012. A gain on extension
of maturity of promissory notes of HK$11,908,000 was
recognised in profit or loss during the year ended 31
December 2010.

The promissory notes matured on 14 January 2012 and
neither had the Group made settlement nor had the

WK E R _EENLF—A+EAB R
£ BT B K%17375,000,0008 7T 2 A HE
% 15 AU B Pacific Choice 2@ 7 & 3z 2
EHRE-RBETHEHZEBRANEE16% °

RZZEENF A+ "B AEBRERE
B3 Z AChina EagleR A E - HiEFEE
250,000,000 70 » B A& H ZIE A £ % 210%
(B137,500,000/% 7T ) # % 5F 85 » 55 AN & B Py
B-EEER-_ZETNF-_At+LB#ETIR
FEE M4 £287,500,0008 1% - AN& 58
487,500,000/ JT °

R-ZZFE—ZFFWMA=—+/~H ' KAEE &China
EagleE A & # A& & ¥ A87,500,000/% 7T 2 #
THAREREBEINHAR-_Z——F—A+THHEE
EE-_Z——F—A+HNH -ERALZEE
HIA 2k #511,908,0008 TEREEZE T —F
FH+ZA=+—BHUEFETBEZAER-

EHEZER _ZT——_F—A+WNHIE K&
@Iﬂif’ﬁﬁiﬁﬂﬁmfﬁﬂ = ANTEEK

bearer demanded repayment from the Group. As detailed REBEERE - P E3(vi) et AEE DR
in note 3(vi), the Group initiated legal proceedings to ﬁfiﬁ@)% = S [E] 14 R B R K IR LA
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pursue to take back the outstanding promissory notes for 5 o 3 a0 Y 5 ES(vil) (D) T il - R E AR E R = H
extinguishment. As summarised in note 3(vii)(b), the High —=FXATHBEEER RNEEEGRE Hﬁ—
Court handed down a judgment on 19 June 2013 that (E AR B¥E) China Eagleil Bl & X Z 4 ~ 5 & E‘Lw

the Group was entitled to, among the others, the return of
the outstanding promissory notes by China Eagle. Upon
then, the Group was discharged from its obligation of the
promissory notes. Accordingly, the promissory notes at
amortised cost of HK$87,500,000 were derecognised and
the resulting gain of the same amount was recognised in
the current year profit or loss.

BEST - LB AEEREAHLEEZEMLE
R B o B UL - # 85 AK AN A87,500,0000%8 T 2
ARZBEEHKRIEER EXZHARSEZK
mRAFEBEANER -
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25. PROMISSORY NOTES (continued) 25. BRREE &)

The movements of the carrying amounts of the promissory

notes are as follows:

AEAERBRZEEEZSET

2013 2012

—E—-=5F —E——F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET T T

At 1 January n—H—H 87,500 87,036

Interest charge for the year (note 9) AKEEZF B (H:F9) - 464

Derecognition of promissory notes AL TERA N ZR (87,500) -

At 31 December R+Z—A=+—8H - 87,500
Analysed for reporting purposes as: HmEREIFTOT

Current liabilities mBAE - 87,500
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26. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 26. FEANTIRE
Other than those disclosed in note 12, during the year BREEE12AT IR E N FRARNBERAR K
and at the end of the reporting period, the Group had SEEEEBEATOREE TS REEH %
the following transactions and balance respectively with i“%IWTﬁﬁZtm%ﬁ BIE14AAEFT A E 2@
related parties. These transactions do not constitute either ERXHGABBEEER S -

connected transaction or continuing connected transaction
as defined under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

() Particulars of management fee paid to () EN—EBEALTZEEER
a related party 1B
2013 2012
—EF—-=5F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAET
A shareholder, who has /N Rl VR SR S
significant influence, of BRATZENNKRE
the Company 595 883 138

. . . =
(i) Particulars of amount due to a related (i) BRN—BBEALZREFE «
party e
#K
e
2013 2012
—E—-=%F —EF—=F 2
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FATT 2
A shareholder, who has KAal—EE i
significant influence, of BAFENHRKRE ﬁ_‘
the Company, included in FFASEREBIAE |
non-current liabilities - 1,653 W

Note: The amount is unsecured, interest free and has ek : % 5KTE AEER - 8 R & F 8

no fixed terms of repayment. The shareholder has Bl REBRIETGRMEH KL=

agreed not to demand for repayment for twelve BAREKEE Bt ZRBELERIE

months from the end of the reporting period. Vit

Accordingly, the amount is classified as non-current.
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26. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(continued)

(i) Key management compensation

The remuneration of the key management of the
Group during the year was as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

26. FHEANTHE »)

(i) TEEEASHE
ENAEBTBSEEASHEMOT

2013 2012

—E-=% —E-C—F

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FET FA&TT

Short-term benefits pSEERER 2,036 1,284
Retirement benefits scheme ROKIEFET BBtk

contributions 18 32

2,054 1,316

The remuneration of directors and other members
of key management is determined by the board
of directors having regard to the performance of
individual and market trends.

27. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

Zero-coupon Tranche 1 Bonds due 2014

As set out in note 3(), on 15 January 2009, the Company
issued the Tranche 1 Bonds due on 14 January 2014
with a principal amount of HK$300,000,000 at zero
coupon rate as part of the consideration for the acquisition
of Pacific Choice Group. The Tranche 1 Bonds are
convertible into fully paid ordinary shares at a conversion
price of HK$0.4 per share, subject to anti-dilutive
adjustments. Upon full conversion a total of 750,000,000
new ordinary shares would be issued by the Company.
The Company shall redeem any convertible bonds which
remain outstanding on the maturity date at its principal
amount.

BEERHMITEERABKE 2F B H
EXeR2ZAARARTSBEERE -

27. AR EH

R-Z2-—NFIHzE-—HETR
&%

MME3)FE, RZEENF—A+HA &
REBITR _E—NF—A+MNBEEPAEHE
300,000,000 7L 2 55— B EHIERAWE
Pacific Choicefs B 2 S (B - E— i EFH %
BMREETR04E T (A#ETREEFE) Ei
BER LR - EAQ’L%(MW& RAR)EETE

H750,000,0000% 51 & o RRNAEREARE
%EE“EE’\ IJHJ%EWKﬁﬁZEﬂT}%H%E%
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27. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continueq) 27. AR EHF @)

Zero-coupon Tranche 1 Bonds due 2014
(continued)

The convertible bonds contain liability and equity
components. The equity component is presented under
the equity headed “convertible bonds reserve”.

The fair value of the liability component of the convertible
bonds at the issue date was valued by an independent
valuer determined based on the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows discounted at the prevailing
market rate for an equivalent non-convertible loan. The
effective interest rate of the liability component is 14% per
annum.

None of the Tranche 1 Bonds was converted from the
date of issue to the dates of extinguishment as mentioned
in notes 3(vii)(a)(iii) and 3(vii)(b)(ii) with respect to the
completion of the Termination Transactions with TMDC on
5 March 2013 and the High Court Judgment in respect
of the legal proceedings against the Vendors on 19 June
2013.

As a result of the completion of the part of the Termination
Transactions with TMDC, the Group cancelled the part
of Tranche 1 Bonds issued to TMDC with the principal
amount of HK$187,200,000, and a resulting gain of

RE-F-—NMEFH2E—
&% (&)

ARRELE DS B ERER G o 2% 515 b
WRET Y [ARRELEE] 27

BHER

ARBREFBESHRETREHZ AT ERB
SHEMKIEREIERTBRRE KIZIRITT IS F
R\ 7 EFARRES AL 2 RENET &8
Bt 2 BERFI R BT F14% °

B 3577 B 5 5 B 5E3(vii)(a) (i) K. 3(vii)(b) (i) A it 2
A BMEEHEFER T —=F=
ARABRERZHBEEMAEREZKRIER SR
HEEAMEREFRAR _ZE—=F A+ N1H
ZEEERBIRMEER -

HRTEREGEMATERZINRIERS KA
SEFHEIMRAEEMAEGRTALSHE
/187,200,000 T2 £ —#EH 5l =
167,218,000 TN —_E—=FE A=+ )\

140

femmBiEEEBRERARAR ‘

Y
E2

HK$167,218,000 representing the carrying amount at HIZEEK A REE ERAFEBRm AR W
amortised cost on 28 February 2013 was recognised in R ﬁ
the current year profit or loss. &

Y

In addition, as a result of the hand down of the High
Court Judgment on 19 June 2013, the Group cancelled
the part of the Tranche 1 Bonds issued to the Vendors
with the principal amount of HK$112,800,000, and a gain
of HK$104,691,000 representing the carrying amount at
amortised cost on 19 June 2013 was recognised in the
current year profit or loss.

AN B EEAREN —_E—=F A+ 1A
ZER AEBFAHEBOMEFIET 2RSS
25%112800000/%7|:2%*?tt{5% FFr 15 Uz

#104,691,0008 LIER_E—=F A+
BIR#EHAK AN 2 BRTEE EBAZKEWa 5 A RE

=7
o ©
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27. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continueq)

Upon the derecognition of the whole Tranche 1 Bonds
as mentioned above, the related equity components as
split at initial recognition of the Tranche 1 Bonds totalling
HK$120,398,000 was transferred from the convertible
bonds reserve to the accumulated losses within the equity.

The movements of the carrying amounts of the liability
component of the convertible bonds for the year are set

27. AR EFH =)

MR IEEREEE —HESE DL
BRE-—HEHFEIF2HERZISNE
120,398,000/ /L2 B Al MR E 5 B &
BmAERFHEE-

p~

Y )tt

AgkEFEESNDZEAERLTFERZE
BT

out below:
Group and Company
AEEREAT
2013 2012
—E—-=% —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T
At 1 January n—HA—H 261,725 229,583
Interest charge for the year (note 9) REE R 2B (HF9) 10,184 32,142
Derecognition of convertible bonds BRI R AR ES (271,909) -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H - 261,725
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28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 28. IBEBIIEE A
The major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group AEBRACTEREFHBEEERERAFE
and movements thereof during the current and prior years LBAFEAZEEHFBUOT:

are as follows:

Group
¥ 3L
Promissory Convertible
notes bonds Total
RRER TR EH Fik )
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TET FET
At 1 January 2012 NZE——_F—Hf—H 76 11,619 11,695
Credited to profit or loss FTAER
— Release upon amortisation — BLIRIR B PR 2% B 5
of promissory notes and LR E R TR
convertible bonds under the BEHEREE
effective interest method (76) (5,303) (5,379)
At 31 December 2012 RZE—=F
+-A=1+—8 - 6,316 6,316
Credited to profit or loss FTAER
— Release upon amortisation of — IR BB R =L
convertible bonds under the AR ESEEE
effective interest method - (1,681) (1,681)
- Release upon derecognition of —BUERER A RKERE
convertible bonds (note 27) Bl (fFzE27) - (4,635) (4,635)
At 31 December 2013 RZZB-—=F+ZHA=+—H - - -
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28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continies)  28. IEEFIEE B (&)

Company
AAT
Convertible
bonds
R ES
HK$’000
AT
At 1 January 2012 RZTE——F—H—H 11,618
Credited to profit or loss sFAEE
— Release upon amortisation of convertible — IR ER A LG IR ES
bonds under the effective interest method 1% [l (5,302)
At 31 December 2012 R-ZT——F+-A=+—8 6,316
Credited to profit or loss FFABE
— Release upon amortisation of — R BERIEREH T RRES
convertible bonds under the effective & # [l
interest method (1,681)
- Release upon derecognition of —BUBER AR ESE RO
convertible bonds (4,635)

At 31 December 2013

R-T—=F+-A=+—H

At 31 December 2013, the entities of the Group in Hong
Kong and PRC have, subject to the consent of the
tax authority, total unused tax losses of approximately
HK$21,015,000 (2012: HK$18,188,000) available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit

BRAEENERPEE-

streams. The losses could be carried forward indefinitely.

NZE—=F+_A=+—R0 XEBEEE
MABMELRE (FRISHKERE) /] ALKEA
%Mz AB AR IEEIE£5E4 521,015,000
Bt (ZZT——4:18,188,000 7T ) - A &K
BETERTHZGF MU ERREEHBEE -
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. fg&
Number of
shares Nominal value
BB mi{E
000 HK$'000
T % T T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each SREEIB Lz LB
Authorised: JETE
At 1 January 2012, 31 December NZE —:E—H - El M
2012 and 2013 R FRZIT-Z=F
+-A=+— E| 20,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEEITRER:
At 1 January and RZE——F—H—B8X
31 December 2012 +=-—BA=+—H 702,356 70,236
Placing of new shares B & S i 19 140,468 14,047
144
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+=ZHA=+—H 842,824 84,283
On 7 June 2013, the Company entered into a placement RZE—=ZFNAtH AAFE-—ZEB LK
arrangement with an independent investor for the issuance BEFVEEHREABBART 2 —MEER
of 140,468,000 new ordinary shares at HK$0.21 per 17140,468,000/% 1 ik H {50.218 7T 2 #1 & i@
share under the general mandate of the Company. These B REMBETROERAMA S EERR AR
newly issued shares rank pari passu in all respects with EEETEBR=BRSEMN RNk EEE
the existing ordinary shares of the Company in issue. Total IR 414,000/8 018 - BL & FI8 2 TS FIEE
proceeds from the placement are HK$29,084,000 after the ¥8 /329,084,000 7T °
deduction of direct issue costs of HK$414,000. @
tH_
The excess of the gross proceeds of HK$29,498,000 fid & % 18 2 FT15 5018 42 §829,498,000/% 7T ‘\l |
from the placement over the nominal value of the BT L RmARMEE14,047,000/8 7T 2 £ 58 W
ordinary shares issued of HK$14,047,000 amounting to 15,451,000/ L B 5T AR D im B R o

HK$15,451,000 has been recorded in the share premium
account.
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the “2002 Share
Option Scheme”) was adopted on 29 May 2002 under
which the Board of the Directors may grant options to
eligible participants, including employees and directors of
the Company and any of its subsidiaries, to subscribe for
shares of the Company. The 2002 Share Option Scheme
is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing
from the adoption date after which no further options may
be issued. The 2002 Share Option Scheme was lapsed on
28 May 2012.

At the annual general meeting of the Company on 1
June 2012, an ordinary resolution to propose a new
share option scheme (the “2012 Share Option Scheme”)
has been passed. The 2012 Share Option Scheme was
thus approved and adopted at the general meeting and
subsequently approval has been granted by the Stock
Exchange. The 2012 Share Option Scheme is valid and
effective for 10 years commencing from the adoption date
(i.,e. 1 June 2012). The number of shares, which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
under the 2012 Share Option Scheme and other schemes
adopted by the Group, is not permitted to exceed 30% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any point in time.
The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2012 Share Option Scheme and
other schemes adopted by the Group in aggregate is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in
issue at the adoption date. The total number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted to any individual
is not permitted to exceed (i) 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue, and (i) HK$5,000,000 in aggregate
value based on the closing price of the shares at the date
of each grant, at any 12-month period unless such grant is
approved by independent shareholders at general meeting.

30.
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50 s fix #E 5t &l

RRARAR-ZZBZ-FEA-TNBRMNERE
EAS (TS _FRBRES]) &
It EEEARAER2EE (BEARAR
HEMMEARZBEMRES) REAREAR
RAIRMD  RERE _ T _FRERE
EVARRMBHEFT TFERER RERBETF
BROTEMRERE  — 2T —FRBBOER
EER-_T——-FRA-TN\BHEK-

EARBR-_ZE——FNA—HRITZERE
BFERE L 2R —BENRBRERTS (=2
——FREREFE] CERAZRERER
W T —_FRBREFTIALNKRERS
LEMEREMN BB AR LA E -
ZECFRERETEIHRMAAE (A=
T——FXA—HB)BFTERBERTERE
ZECFRERETERAEERN 2 EAb
ETEIR M FTA MR TTE R A i A) BEEE 1T
ZBRHEE  TERBEAREAARQREET
B1D 230% - R 1E — T — — FREIE B &
REERN  EMETEIRI B H 2 RERE 2
EERMOBETEBBHEMBARART D EHT
BR1D 2 10% o PN E ) + =16 A B3 - 7] g (Al £
A AT 2 RIERE 2 B RARGN BETSE
WA R AIEBEITRD 20.1% K& (RBER &
H RN W mERHE 2 #{E185,000,000
BT BRIEEBARDEB IR EABREAS £
HERI S1ERR
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

31.

Consideration of HK$1 is payable by the grantee on the
acceptance of option granted. Option maybe exercised
from the date of acceptance of the offer of such option to
the earlier of the date on which such option lapses and 10
years from the offer date of that option. The exercise price
is determined by the directors of the Company, and will not
be less than the higher of the closing prices of the shares
on the Stock Exchange on the date of the grant of the
options, the average of the closing prices of the shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the
grant of the options.

Since the adoption of the above schemes, no share
options have been granted under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme up to 28 May 2012 and the 2012 Share Option
Scheme up to 31 December 2013.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group participates in Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000.
The assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of trustees.

The retirement benefits scheme contributions charged to
profit or loss represent contributions payable to the MPF
schemes by the Group at specified rates.

The employees of one of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate in a
central pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. The contributions are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the retirement
benefits scheme contributions are approximately
HK$64,000 (2012: HK$60,000).

31.

o B pn e - gz

ERAERNER 2 RBRERASNRENE
Lo RBEREAEARERBEREZORH
EEZRBRESKXBARRBEREZN B

EwtEER (UAREERE) LRFTE-1T
ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ’“ﬂ%%%?& 1% FMETA 2 8 A A
B AMRORB XM 2B E ZRRBER
TETxHjEE}ﬁHIJBE{Ix%EIHxTn VB R P 2 F 5
WmEz&ESE -

BERAIA LR BIAR  BERE —TT —F7
B At AT 2 (Eﬁz?t_g—_iﬂﬂ_-i-)\ﬁ)

R-Z-——_SRBRESE (BE-_FT—=F
TZA=1t—B)RHEARERE-

BIKEFIET S
ARESRER-STEET = AERZBH

HRAESERIIRLzBREERTESFE (58
F FHE) - RFFECEERAREZEE

D FERE  RXAEFEAZES -

RIBI R Z RRRE T &8RRI AR EIRE
EZHRERBESF B2

AEBNFE A EE L —EHEBARMEZ

BE E2EMEMWTRATER 2P RERSE
it E - ARERRNRETREARSFEIRSE
BLERSEIEE. §-E Sl

REZE2-_F—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE R
KRB F T8 2 4 B64,0008 T (—E——
£ : 60,000 7T) °
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32.

33.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 32. EXRKIE
The Group did not have any significant capital commitment R-EBE—=Ep-_T——F+-_fF=+—8"
as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. LK%II?%EﬁéﬁéSZN%% °

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 33. MMBATZI’E
Company
F2E
2013 2012
—g-=% —2——f
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THETT
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMARD - AR 77 77
Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 RZE—=FK ——H+ZA=+—8"
December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: AKRRIZHBA ni |i LU
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation issued and fully paid
or registration/ ordinary share capital/ Attributable equity interests
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
ERBUSEL/ ERTRURLERERF
HEAS &R BEhE /RMEXEE FATEEZRAES TEEH
Directly ~ Directly Indirectly Indirectly
B = ] f:
% % % %
2013 2012 2013 2012
—%-Zf 3% -¥-Zf _F-_F
Champion Keypad Hong Kong HK$1,000 - - 100 100 Trading in conductive silicon
Manufacturing Limited Ordinary shares rubber products
SRERUEERAR B EiliR1,0008 T EEEEHERBER
Gold Concept Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 - - Management service
Ordinary share
EERAES EARIET EBRH%
Gold Pioneer Enterprises Limited  British Virgin Islands US$1 - - 100 100 Inactive
Ordinary share
EBRAEE LakiEn EE%H
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33. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

33. P BATIZIRE &)

(continued)
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation issued and fully paid
or registration/ ordinary share capital/ Attributable equity interests
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
HBRIHEL, EERTRURLEARRE
HEATEH e /RMEXEE FATRIEZRAER TEEH
Directly ~ Directly Indirectly Indirectly
EE EE & el
% % % %
2013 2012 2013 2012
Z%-Zf -3--F -§-Zf Z3-ZF
Great Perfect Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 - - Management service
Ordinary share
EBENES LRRET ERRB
Hong Shing Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - - 100 100 Trading in chemical products
Ordinary shares
FREXERRA EE EiR%10,000% 1T EENIER
Long Trinity Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share 100 100 - - Inactive
AERAES TEmET LE%H
Max Dynasty Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share 100 100 - - Investment holding
EBRARES LaRIET RELR
Million Well Creation Limited Hong Kong HK$1 Ordinary share - - 100 100 Management service
BEERARAT B TEmET ERRB
On Shing Holdings British Virgin Islands US$10,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Company Limited Ordinary shares
REERARAT EBRAEE Li@Mk10,000% T REER
Pacific Choice Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US$10,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Ordinary shares
EBRAES EiRAR10,000% T BRERBR
Redditch Enterprises Limited British Virgin Islands US$10,001 100 100 - - Investment holding
Ordinary shares
AERAES LRRI0001ETT RERR
Sheenway Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share - - 100 100 Inactive
EBARES LaRIER TRER
Sourcestar Profits Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share 100 100 - - Investment holding
KERTES TEmEL REER
Starwick Development Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share - - 100 100 Investment holding

ARRLEE

Efal e

REER
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33. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

33. P BATIZIZE #)

(continued)
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation issued and fully paid
or registration/ ordinary share capital/ Attributable equity interests
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
#RBUNEL, ERTRAREERRE
HEAS &R EEBE /HMEREE FATEEZRAER TEEH
Directly ~ Directly Indirectly Indirectly
EE EE G} el
% % % %
2013 2012 2013 2012
“%¥-Zf _T-_% “¥-Zf _2-_F
Best Pick Development Limited  British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share 100 - - - Investment holding
EBRAEE LmRiEn REER
Sino Green Energy International  Hong Kong HK$1 Ordinary share - - 100 - Trading in chemical products
Co., Limited
PESHEEEERAA B ERRIET EELIER
Sino Green Energy Investment Hong Kong HK$1 Ordinary share - - 100 - Investment holding
Co., Limited
FEGEREERAA B TEmET RERR
Sino Green Energy Technology ~ Hong Kong HK$1 Ordinary share - - 100 - Inactive
Co., Limited
PEZERRMEARL B LRRET Lm%%
Sino Yale Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share 100 - - - Investment holding
RERAES LARIET REER
Surin Development Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share 100 - - - Investment holding
EBRRES LERiEn REZR
Zhejiang Sino Green Energy The PRC RMB20,000,000 - - 100 - Trading in energy conservation
Technology Company Limited and environmental protection
products
MITBZHRERBARRA & AR #20,000,0007C EESHLERER
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AX
34. RESERVES 34. fitifl
Company
348§
Capital Investment  Convertible
Share redemption  Contribution revaluation bonds  Accumulated
premium reserve surplus reserve reserve losses Total
& Tk
BBYEE SAEDHE HERS EfiffE BHGRE itk &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T Fin T TiEn Fitn T

At 1 January 2012 R-E-—F-F-H 102,675 1,664 68,510 (14) 120,398 (751,622) (458,389)
Loss for the year rEEER - - - - - (35,118) (35,118)
Increase in fair value of AEHEREATEEN

avallable-for-sale investments - - - 1,492 - - 1,492
Total comprehensive income for the year FrEEZANRGE - - - 1,492 - (35,118) (33,626)
At 31 December 2012 R=%2-—%+-A=+-H 102,675 1,564 68,510 1,478 120,398 (786,640) (492,015)
Profit for the year REFEF - - - - - 267,896 257,896
Increase in fair value of EEEREATEEN

avalable-for-sale investments - - - 224 - - 224
Total comprehensive income for the year TEE2ANGEE - - - 224 - 257,896 258,120
Placing of new shares (note 29) BREMRY (HE20) 15,451 - - - - - 15,451
Share issue expenses (note 29) R & TR (H3F20) (414) - - - - - (#14)
Transfer of convertible bonds reserve upon X IERBR AR AR R E R

derecognition of convertible bonds MR ESEE (MiEer)

(note 27) - - - - (120,398) 120,398 -
At 31 December 2013 R=%-=%+-A=+-AH 17,712 1,564 68,510 1,702 - (408,346) (218,858)

150

FFER e PEAMKEHREEEGR QA

—=_
—=




S
()]
i’y

SINOGREEN ENERGY INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED e Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M ERARM R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

35. LEASES 35. fH4Y
Operating leases - lessee REHEN-HEA
The lease payments recognised as an expenses are as WRAERI CHEEFIENT
follows:
Group
FEH
2013 2012
—E—-=5 —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Minimum leases payments paid REBELEHOEN 2
under operating leases HIEMEEFRIE 324 -
At the end of reporting period, the Group had outstanding R EBR AEBERBETATHEBESEHEN 2
minimum commitments under non-cancellable operating KT SEAEZFBERAT
leases, which fall due as follows:
Group
FEH
2013 2012
—E—=5 —E—
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FEIT
Not later than one year BB —F 1,040 -
Later than one year and BR—FETNBBERTF
not later than five years 606 -
1,646 -
Operating lease payment represents rentals payable by the KEHEREREASERERRAE (HEA
Group for leased office with a term of 2 years. WE)ERN S -
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36. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 36. & [aEE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt
and equity attributable to owners of the Company.
This includes the promissory notes amounting to
HK$Nil (2012: HK$87,500,000), amount due to a
shareholder amounting to approximately HK$Nil (2012:
HK$1,653,000) and convertible bonds amounting to
HKS$NIl (2012: HK$261,725,000) disclosed in notes
25, 26 and 27 respectively, and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital
amounting to approximately HK$84,283,000 (2012:
HK$70,236,000) and various reserves less accumulated
losses amounting to approximately HK$50,930,000 (2012:
HK$410,886,000), totalling HK$33,353,000 (2012 deficit:
HK$340,650,000).

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
regularly. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues or
share buybacks, as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt.

A R B (B R IEA T BT B AR
AR (R AN B B RS AL A B IS B
R SR A B A B R - A S R RS B R
RAERHTE -

REBZEAEBREEBREARRESR A
JEMGHER - W BIED BRI 25 - 26 R 27H# B
Z2EBIL(ZF——%:87,500,000 L) 2
AHEE -THEIT (ZF——F 1,653,000
T ZEN—BREFRBEBEEEL(ZE—=
#:261,725,0008 70) 2 A MR B FH A KR
NAEHEE ANEGED (814 A84,283,000
BT (ZF— =4 70,236,000/ T) 2 & &
1T A 2 #9 /50,930,0008 70 (=T — —F:
410,886,000/ 70 ) © S B E R 251 EE) -
48 % 533,353,000 T (Z T — —F E 4t
340,650,000/ 7T ) °

ARREZEHEMEARE - (FR/RRERM
M—&D EEEREZTBERNERNERK
AR AEESREE 2 HBERBEK
TR - BT # A S A 10 B [0 A Ko 8 (B 7 =
BRBEEER NFEHERBERRE-
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

37. &M IR

(a) Categories of financial instruments (@ £@mITEEH
Group Company
AEH AATF
2013 2012 2013 2012
—fg—=f —ZT——_F ZB-Z=ZF —T——F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT T T FHET T T
Financial assets EREE
Available-for-sale A HEIRE
investments 6,936 6,712 6,936 6,712
Loans and receivables B 5k } JEUs 118
(including cash and (BREEeEES
cash equivalents) Z{EEAB) 119,714 10,539 96,792 5,608
Financial liabilites £RI&E
At amortised cost BEEKAFTE 106,062 352,572 239,454 428,826

T

Financial risk management objectives
and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade receivables,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash,
trade and other payables, short-term loans,
promissory notes, convertible bonds and loan from
a shareholder. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market risks
(currency risk and equity price risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner. There has been no change to the policies on
how to mitigate these risks.

(b) MEEREERERBK

AEBEZFZeRMIABREAIHEER
B EZREFE S EFRITER R
TREkEE BHREMENFIR 2
HER AAEE TREEFLEKE —
AERRZER - BRAZEERITAZFE
ERAEMNERE E2FcM T AR
ZEBeET SRR (BE%ERNRES
wmER) FEERARIRABESRER T
XHEI AR EZFRR R - EEE
B R EER TR  AREREE B
W EREUE & 5 i - BRI EZF AR
ZBERBEE L ER -
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk

@

Currency risk

The Group operates in Hong Kong and PRC
with most of the transactions are denominated
and settled in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) or
USD or RMB.

All the Group’s borrowings are denominated in
either HK$ or USD.

In view of the fact that the HK$ is pegged
to the USD, the Group does not expect any
significant movements in USD/HK$ exchange
rate.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign

37. € TH &)

(b)

MHEEREEEE

ERBEEK (#)

i 45 2 B

@i

B E S
AREBREBRMPELEER K
B RZ S ABTT (IET]) 2FEmek
AREDIBERESR -

1El7—r

ESBEBEEHNETHETS
B

ERE TR TTEN AEETEH

ENABTERTGHBREFNEXR
BE

RB|EHR AEBAINEIIRZ

currency denominated monetary assets at the EREEZREENT
end of the reporting period are as follows:
Group
K
2013 2012
—EFE—-=%F —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AREBTT ARET T
Trade and other B 5 I H fth B W RUIR
receivables 17,753 -
Bank balances and cash WITHEFE LIRS 135 -
Trade and other payables & 5 & H b B 3 1E (883) -
Overall net exposure R R b F KR 17,005 -
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

@i

Currency risk (continueq)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group’s profit for the year and
other components of consolidated equity in
response to reasonably possible changes
in the foreign exchange rates to which the
Group has significant exposure at the end
of reporting period. The sensitivity analysis
includes balances between Group companies
where the denomination of the balances is in a

37. € TR &)

(b)

BEEEERERBE &)

mEE (&)

() &E%EK(E)
BRE DT
T%%f#ﬁiwx NEEHEAS
BAES Y IE R A8 A 4L BB s

XZ$EI¢Wmﬂ&ﬁGEEH
MENDZIMOES FHRESNE

BASEKE QA B ABGKARE
KA BB AN 2 BB HER

fho EBBRMETHAABEER
B APE A R E b as 38 0 - s & 7T
R EREE RN REMw

currency other than the functional currencies of BEAEREEERZEZE UTH
the lender or the borrower. A positive number BHRAS BB -
below indicates an increase in profit and other
equity where the HK$ strengthens against the
relevant currency. For a weakening of the HK$
against the relevant currency, there would be
an equal and opposite impact on the profit and
other equity, and the balances below would be
negative.
2013 2012
—E—-=% —E——F
Effect on Effect on
Increase in profit for Increase in loss for
foreign the year foreign the year
exchange and other exchange and other
rate equity rate equity
HER HER
it ) R ot BE K EAM
ExEm #RziE ERIZIM HEzTE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHERT TET
RMB AR 3% 546 3% -
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

U]

(i)

Currency risk (continueq)

Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to each of the
group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments in existence at that date, and that
all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes
in foreign exchange rates over the period until
the next annual reporting date. In this respect,
it is assumed that the pegged rate between
the HK$ and the USD would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in
value of the USD against other currencies.
Results of the analysis as presented in the
above table represent an aggregation of the
effects on each of the group entities’ profit for
the year and equity measured in the respective
functional currencies, translated into HK$ at
the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting
period for presentation purposes. The analysis
is performed on the same basis for 2012.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investments in listed equity
securities that accounted for as available-for-
sale investments of the Group. The Group’s
equity price risk is mainly concentrated on
equity instruments operating in banking
industry sector in Hong Kong and PRC quoted
in the Stock Exchange.

37. € TH &)

(b)

MHEEREEEE

ERBEEK (#)

mEEEE (%)

U]

(i)

BWEE (&)

HRE DM (&)
FREIMERER DRIV ME
HREXZESH 7 BIEHE U
ERREESER: ZINTERRKRT
ERFTESMTAZEBREARRY
ZHEFE TREMEEMER
(BERME)EH T2 -

iz EHEEEEFSEE T @
FEREAHIHMNERSER
EH 2 AE-BEmE BERTE
BLEETZBHEERBIEREE
THEMEENEEZTREEM
TEFE ERVROM 24
REUEESERRSIAVRERE
AFETIRREHARZERRE AE
Ethﬂzmmimﬁﬂ&ﬁ@
R BB -ZN M
——FZR—EEHET

B {8 =L B
REBEZEBN EMBRABSFZRE
(J\EEE\JF%ZIK%IZT1 HERE)

ffﬁ%xﬂxf cAREE IR ER

%‘EJPEAZ—EE/%&EF’IZE?‘T
% DIBEEWE ZFTRE IR
THo
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(ii) Equity price risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the reporting date. If the prices of
the respective equity securities had been 10%
higher/lower, investment revaluation reserve
of the Group as at 31 December 2013 would
increase/decrease by HK$694,000 (2012:
HK$671,000) as a result of the changes in
fair value of the listed equity available-for-sale
investments held by the Group.

Credit risk

In order to minimise the credit risk arising from
the financial assets held by the Group, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade and other debt at each end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the management of the Company consider that the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

37. € TR &)

(b)

BERMEEBEERBE &)

TSR (%)
(i) BR{EmEE (&)
BREE DT

MT@@E“MB@FWW%E%
AZZzBRERBRMET -MEBAZ
& AN 3% %Fﬁtﬂ/Tﬁm%ﬁu
REBR-_E—=F+-A=+—
BzREESHFEESRARNEEME
BZAHHEREY ETBRAQTF
B8 8 3 10 IR 1>694,0007% JT
(ZZ——4f:671,00087T) °

=EEm A

%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁZﬁ@é%%%iz
FEER AEEENEREMRENS
ﬂ%%%&ﬁ@ﬁ%ZT%@ >ER 0 ARE
RELEE UL @ & B R SRE RS - 3L
o ARRERERR ARBEZEER
BEAANER -
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq) 37. ERT R (»)

(b) Financial risk management objectives b) HERBEEEEREEK &)
and policies (continued)
Credlit risk (continued) EERE &)

The Group has concentration of credit risk as
approximately 32% (2012: 100%) and approximately
91% (2012: 100%) of the total trade receivables
was due from the Group’s largest customer and the
five largest customers respectively, all of which are
engaged in the business of chemical products and
energy conservation and environmental protection
products. The concentration of credit risk by
geographical location is mainly in Hong Kong and
expanded its business into China (2012: Hong
Kong), which accounted for 100% (2012: 100%) of
the total trade receivable at the end of the reporting
period in the said jurisdictions. The directors of
the Company have assessed the credit quality of
these debtors and have continuously assessed the

HMRERAEERATEERAKRES (5
m$MI§&M&%%&%ﬁE%¥W)
D RIE B 5 FE W 2B R #32% (=
E—:i-mm@&mm%(:g—:
F:100%) HALEEEEFEERR -
HpiwEmME  AEBZEERREESEF
REE TEREAEKREFEH(ZT—=
F BB RELBRREER R RS B
KESEWFAEBLEZ100% (ZT—=
i-mm@ AAREZCTHZEEK
FEZEEERTVHETHEZEREZ
TW@&E PREFE K2ERAE
FrRAERS ARARBEERAXZERF
HEBERTEEFLREELEZ - ARH
BEERE BEHZEEPZ2EHTH R

recoverability of such amounts. For both years, the W AR R 8 - 5% B EUGRIRY
directors of the Company consider the five largest BERJEEEZ-

customers have good repayment history and credit
quality with reference to the track records of these
customers. The directors of the Company consider
these debtors are of good credit quality based on
the regular assessments of such customers and the
absence of any default record in the past.

In addition, the Group has concentration of credit
risk on liquid funds which are deposited with several
banks with good reputation. Other than the above,
the Group does not have any other significant
concentration of credit risk.

N REBZRBESERERRES
ZEEEFINEERFZEZRETA-
B E Xt E SN NREEY | EMBE
ARZEERRSES -
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Liquidity risk

As set out in note 3(vii), following the completion
of the Termination Transactions with TMDC and
the hand down of the High Court Judgment, the
promissory notes (note 25) and Tranche 1 Bonds
(note 27) were derecognised during the current year

and as a result the liquidity of the Group has been
greatly alleviated as at 31 December 2013.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The following table details the Group’s contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities based on the agreed
repayment terms. The tables for non-derivative
financial liabilities have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR B R M R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2-Z—=4+_-_A=+—HIEE

37. € TR &)

(b)

BXEAREEEERBKE #)

REBEL R

A0 H FES(Vi T - R TER B A IR AL B2
BRI G REERRFRE WM& - &
HEW (M5Eo5) ME—#ESH (HiF27)
RAFELIEER mMELY  AEEZR
§ELEN _ET—=F+-_A=+—H
ERIBRRE -

REBERE 2 DR A5 2 B v 3R B I TR AR
mBELHF R BRESTHRSHE
AmeEEERERSHEST K

TRIOLOBREHEERGRTEAEE S
MEBEZANIMAFE -MIEITESR
BEMS  ZRIDREAEERERAN
FESKFREHZERBEIRMBRERS
ik ke
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq) 37. ERT R (»)

BERMEEBEERBE &)

(b) Financial risk management objectives (b)

and policies (continued)

Liquidity and interest risk table

B EE R T

Group
3 5E
Weighted
average Total Carrying
effective Less Over undiscounted amount at
interest rate than 1 year 1 year cash flows 31 December
R
IETFE *BR +=BA=+-H
BRHE DE BiB1E HeREE ZIREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% TET TET TET THET
2013 —%-zf
Non-derivative HTESBAR 160
financial liabilities ——
Trade and other payables BHREMENTE 17,933 - 17,933 17,933
Borrowings B3 "E
- interest bearing B 6 72,898 - 72,898 70,775 u\:é
- non-nterest bearing —RiE 17,354 - 17,354 17,354 T
108,185 - 108,185 106,062 S
qm
2012 “F--F &
Non-derivatve franciel ebites 3474 2BE
Trade and other payables B 5 REMENTIE 1,694 - 1,694 1,694 .
Amount due to a shareholder E—2REFHE - 1,653 1,653 1,653 ﬁ
Convertible bonds - liabilty BERkES-BEDH W
component (Note) g 14 - 300,000 300,000 261,725 I
Prormissory notes EAES 16 87,500 - 87,500 8150 gy
I
89,194 301,658 390,847 352,572
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

—_
O
~—

and policies (continued)

Liquidity and interest risk table (continued)

37. € TR &)

(b) MBERERBFERBXK

B EE R T E R (&)

(%)

Company
348
Weighted
average Total Carrying
effective Less Over undiscounted amount at
interest rate than 1 year 1 year cash flows 31 December
R
IETFE *BR +=BA=+-H
BRHE DE BiB1E HeREE ZIREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% THET TET TET THET
2013 —¥-Zf
Non-derivative HTESBAR
financial liabilities
Trade and other payables BHREMENHE 1,164 - 1,164 1,164
Amounts due to subsidiaries ER AR RIFIE 167,515 - 167,515 167,515
Borrowings &3 B 72,898 - 72,898 70,775
241,577 - 241,577 239,454
2012 —T-CF
Non-derivative financial liabilities Mléé Hﬂﬁ &
Other payables ER i AE 1,579 - 1,579 1579
Amount due to a subsidiary r EN—RNBARA 165,522 - 165,522 165,522
Convertiole bonds - liability kES - iéﬁiw‘
component (Note) (F3E) 14 - 300,000 300,000 261725
167,101 300,000 467,101 428,826
Note: This is categorised based on contractual term of BYEE s Ub TOAR 5 R AR I 4 B o) sl B 4R AT R AR
redemption at maturity on the assumption that there FMARBEHABRE & QKK E-

are no redemption or conversion of the convertible
bonds.

Fair values of financial instruments

The directors considered that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at
amortised cost approximate to their fair value.

) @MIAATLME

EERR REHEKNIRZEMEER
TRAEECEEERLAFERE
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(d) Fair value measurements recognised
in the consolidated statement of
financial position

HKFRS 13 requires an entity to classify fair value
measurements using a fair value hierarchy that
reflects the significance of the inputs used in making
the measurements. The fair value hierarchy should
have the following levels:

(@ quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1);

(b)  inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices) (Level 2); and

(c) inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

Financial instruments that are measured
subsequently to initial recognition at fair value,
represent the Group’s investments in listed securities
in Hong Kong accounted for as available-for-sale
investments, amounted to HK$6,936,000 (2012:
HK$6,712,000) as set out in note 18, is based on
Level 1 measurement which is determined by quoted
prices in active markets.

38. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2014.

37. € TH &)

) RESHBRARERZ AT
mitE

RN REERFIRELERES
RFHERR (R LT ERRE 28
ANEZEEWH) DBRATENE AFE
RRIED RIATEIX:

@ RBEEXBERNEABMSZHRE
(REHE) (F—4)

b) BE—BRBEZREIN ZEE
SaEzAEE (AER)NBEE
(MR EEREL) BERMEH AR
(F=-8H) &

(© WIHKEABR ZTIZEIE (BZX
BRBABEEZZEEXRA
BEZBWAE(F=F) -

RIEERE R AFEFEZERTA
(BNAEBEREELTEFZEE)ER
Al H SR E A SR 56,936,000/ 78 ( —
T — 4 :6,712,000% 7T) (& a0 M=
18F7 &) WIRIE S — AT ENER TS
ZREETE -

38. #t R FRERIR

[1]
|

ABHBHRRDEEFEN _T—NOF
T RBEEREETE-
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Financial Summary

BT ARk

RESULTS E 47

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-RA=1+—HILEE

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
—ETNFE ZZ-TF ZT—F ZT——F ZB-=%
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FEL FAT FAT FAT FHT
Revenue (including continuing and W (BEZFER
discontinued operations) BRIFEEET) 134,272 26,524 5,025 10,078 75,791
Profit (loss) before taxation B RDER (BE) (587,100) 20,380 (82,067) (40,664) 338,037
Income tax (expense) credit FEH (A% 1,430 4,049 6,644 5,379 6,274
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable ~ AFEE AR D THEE A
to owners of the Company FEAG =R (E1E) (585,670) 24,429 (75,423) (35,285) 344,311
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREGR
® As at 31 December
8 R+=A=+-8
S 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
£ “ETAF -F-TF -T—F -F--5 Z%-=f
E HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
< FEL FAT FAT FAT FHT
[m)
% Total assets BWEE 41,042 72,217 26,867 18,238 139,457
- Total liabilities BAEE (296,891) (303,637) (333,724) (358,888) (106,104)
)
o
& (255,849) (231,420) (306,857) (340,650) 33,353
:
o Equity attributable to owners of ViN/NSIET YN
S the Company LS (255,849) (231,420) (306,857) (340,650) 33,353
i
Z
>
O]
o
LLl
Z
L
Z
0
o
(O]
o
4
n
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